

Module Catalogue

for the Subject

Ethnomusicology

as a minor in a Bachelor's degree programme

(60 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2024 Responsible: Faculty of Arts, Historical, Philological, Cultural and Geographical Studies Responsible: Institute for Musical Research Responsible: Chair of Ethnomusicology

JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record B1|f96|-|-|N|2024



Contents

The subject is divided into	4
Learning Outcomes	5
Abbreviations used, Conventions, Notes, In accordance with	6
Compulsory Courses	7
Ethnomusicological Perspectives on Music and Society	8
Ethnomusicological Perspectives on Music and Society Project	9
Musical Traditions of the World	10
Musical Traditions of the World Project	11
Compulsory Electives	12
Subfield 1: Ethnomusicology Theory	13
Music Cultures of the World 1	14
Music Cultures of the World 2	16
Music Cultures of the World 3	18
Current and Historical Issues in Ethnomusicology 1	20
Current and Historical Issues in Ethnomusicology 2	21
Current and Historical Issues in Ethnomusicology 3	23
Popular Music and Culture	25
Research Seminar in Ethnomusicology 1	26
Research Seminar in Ethnomusicology 2	27
Subfield 2: Applied Ethnomusicology	28
Applied Ethnomusicology Project 1	29
Applied Ethnomusicology Project 2	30
Ethnomusicology Excursion 1	31
European Traditional and Vernacular Music Ensemble 1 European Traditional and Vernacular Music Ensemble 2	32
Traditional and Vernacular Music of the Americas Ensemble 1	34 36
Traditional and Vernacular Music of the Americas Ensemble 2	30
Traditional and Vernacular Music of the Africa, Asia, and Oceania Ensemble 1	38
Traditional and Vernacular Music of the Africa, Asia, and Oceania Ensemble 2	40
Non-Western Art Music Ensemble 1	42
Non-Western Art Music Ensemble 2	44
World Music Tutorial 1	46
World Music Tutorial 2	47
Creativity Laboratory 1	48
Ensemble 1	49
Subfield 3: Sociology and Cultures Studies	50
An Introduction to European Ethnology	51
Research Methods of European Ethnology	52
Contemporary and Historical Perspectives on Cultures	53
Basic Concepts of European Ethnology	58
An Introduction to Narrative Cultures	63
Cultural Transformations	68
Seminar on the Research Colloquium Humans and other Entities	73
Current Topics in European Ethnology 1	74
Current Topics in European Ethnology 2	79 84
Introduction to Cultural Studies	89
Foundations of Sociology	91
Introduction to Empirical Research Methods	93
Social Structure and Inequality	95
Social Theory	97
Qualitative Methods A	99
minor in a Pachelor's degree programme Ethnomy IMILWürzburg e generated as Mär assay e evam reg. da	page c 1 : ((

Qualitative Methods B	101
Sociology of Media, Knowledge and Culture A	103
Sociology of Media, Knowledge and Culture B	105
Theory of Society A	107
Theory of Society B	109
Globalization A	111
Globalization B	113
Culture A	115
Culture B	117
Media A Madia B	119
Media B	121
Psychology of Music / Sociology of Music A	123
Psychology of Music / Sociology of Music B	124
Subfield 4: Interdisciplinary Area Perspectives	125
Introduction to Systematic Musicology	126
Contemporary Music 1 B	127
Popular Music in a Global Context A	128
Popular Music in a Global Context B	129
Introduction to Music Education	130
Music Education Research Methods	131
Focus on Science of Music Education 1	132
Applied Music Education 1	133
Basis Module: Introduction in Museum Studies and Exhibition Practice	134
Advanced Module: Introduction in Museum Studies and Exhibition Practice	136
Intellectual and Cultural History of South Asia I	138
Intellectual and Cultural History of South Asia II	143
Intercultural Competence in South Asia Introduction to Cultural Studies	148
Lecture module English Studies	153
Lecture module American Studies	155
Historical and thematic module English Studies	156
Historical and thematic module American Studies	157
Literary and Cultural Theories English Studies	159 161
Literary and Cultural Theories American Studies	163
Language and Area Studies 1	163
Interdisciplinary Perspectives 1	165
	100

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG



The subject is divided into

section / sub-section	ECTS credits	starting page
Compulsory Courses	20	7
Compulsory Electives	40	12
Subfield 1: Ethnomusicology Theory	10-20	13
Subfield 2: Applied Ethnomusicology	10-20	28
Subfield 3: Sociology and Cultures Studies	10-20	50
Subfield 4: Interdisciplinary Area Perspectives	0-10	125

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Learning Outcomes

German contents and learning outcome available but not translated yet.

Wissenschaftliche Befähigung

Ethnomusikologie ist ein interdisziplinäres und international ausgerichtetes Fachgebiet, das sowohl musikalische als auch soziokulturelle Studien umfasst. Es beinhaltet die Untersuchung der Rolle des Musizierens in Kultur und Gesellschaft sowie die Rolle von Kultur und Gesellschaft in der musikalischen Praxis aus multikulturellen und globalen Perspektiven. Das Studienfach bietet eine interkulturelle und interdisziplinäre Grundlage, die es Studierenden ermöglicht, sich der zukünftigen Arbeit im Kultur-, Sozial-, öffentlichen und/oder Bildungssektor mit künstlerischem und kulturellem Verständnis aus globalen Perspektiven sowie mit Fähigkeiten zum kritischen Denken zu nähern. Es bereitet die Studierenden auch auf ihr Studium des Studienfaches Master Ethnomusikologie vor. Nach Abschluss des Studiums sollten Studierende folgende Kompetenzen entwickelt haben:

- Ein Verständnis dafür, wie soziale und kulturelle Prozesse das Musizieren beeinflussen, wie das Musizieren Kultur und Gesellschaft beeinflusst und auf welche Weise Musik für einzelne Individuen von Bedeutung ist. Die Fähigkeit, kritisch über das Verhältnis von Kunst und Gesellschaft nachzudenken.
- Ein grundlegendes Verständnis dafür, wie ethnomusikologische Forschung und Analyse durchgeführt werden.
- Eine Beurteilung der Vielfalt der Praktiken des Musizierens und der Musikkulturen der Welt. Eine Wahrnehmung für multikulturelle und transkulturelle Vielfalt, Gemeinsamkeiten und Verflechtungen.
- Theoretische und praktische Grundkenntnisse über eine oder mehrere spezifische Musikkulturen und musikalisch-soziale Themen.
- Kenntnisse von interdisziplinären Perspektiven aus der Kunst, den Geistes- und Sozialwissenschaften.

Berufsbefähigung

- Interkulturelle und internationale Kompetenzen; Bewusstsein über die Notwendigkeit, sensibel und selbstreflektiert mit Personen verschiedenen Hintergrunds zu interagieren.
- Einblicke in das Entwerfen und Durchführen von empirischen Forschungsprojekten.
- Anwendung von Theorie auf die Praxis.
- Interdisziplinäre Kompetenzen; Fähigkeit, Paradigmen und Denkmodelle, die nicht aus dem eigenen Fachbereich stammen, zu verstehen.

Persönlichkeitsentwicklung

- Toleranz und Aufgeschlossenheit
- Entwickeln von Fähigkeiten zum unabhängigen Denken und Selbststudium; Fähigkeit zum Lernen und sich Entwickeln durch verschiedene Übertragungsmethoden.

Gesellschaftliches Engagement

- Bewusstsein für Fragen ethischen Handelns, geistigen Eigentums und des Urheberrechts; kritisches Bewusstsein für Intersektionalität und Machtdynamiken.
- Interkulturelle und internationale Kompetenzen: Fähigkeit, mit Personen verschiedener kultureller Kontexte zu interagieren; Fähigkeit, effektive Kommunikation in einer Fremdsprache bzw. in Fremdsprachen zu betreiben; Bewusstsein für gesamtkulturelle Sensibilität, für Multikulturalität und globale Dynamiken. Wertschätzung außerakademischen Wissens; Bewusstsein für Ansätze der Applied Ethnomusicology einschließlich partizipatorischer Forschungsmethoden für die Community und Bewusstsein über die Bedeutung von Forschung zum Nutzen für die Gesellschaft.

Abbreviations used

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASPO2015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

20-Mar-2024 (2024-41)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



Compulsory Courses

(20 ECTS credits)

Module	title				Abbreviation
Ethnom	usicol	ogical Perspectives on M	lusic and Society		04-EM-MG-202-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	^
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology	,	Institute for Musica	ll Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
phenon factors ned thr stern cu der, mu	nenon. influer ough c ultures ısic as	The module explores the nee music-making, and he ase studies of folk/tradit . Topics covered may incl	e nature of the relatio ow music can impact ional music, popular ude, for example, mu his module will also p	inships between mu individuals and soc music, and art musi usic and identity, mu provide a basic intro	as social process and cultural sic and society, how sociocultural iety. These issues will be exami- c from both Western and non-We usic and politics, music and gen- duction to the primary research erviewing, and fieldwork.
		ning outcomes	sy, metading particip		
gical re Courses V (2) Method	search s (type, r l of ass	methods. number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	erstanding of key ethnomusicolo-
		m (approx. 60-90 minute 0-100 hours total)	s) or		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	е			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)	
Module	appea	ars in			
Bachelo Bachelo	or's de or' deg	ree (1 major) Political and gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et ree (1 major) Music Educa gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Mino ation (2024)	or, 2021)	

Module coo holder of th ECTS Met 5 (not Duration Inticon 1 semester Contents In this moduparticular menticular	e Chair of Ethnomusicology thod of grading t) successfully completed Module level undergraduate	Only after succ. com Other prerequisites 	Module offered by Chair of Ethnomus npl. of module(s)	
holder of th ECTS Met 5 (not Duration 1 semester Contents In this modu particular m Intended lea Upon the su of key ethno given music Courses (type R (o,4) Module tau Method of a	e Chair of Ethnomusicology thod of grading t) successfully completed Module level undergraduate ule students will undertake nusic culture and present th	Only after succ. com Other prerequisites 	Chair of Ethnomus npl. of module(s)	
ECTSMet5(not5(not1semester1 semesterContentsIn this modeparticular meIntended leaUpon the suof key ethnorgiven musicCourses (typeR (o,4)Module tausMethod of a	thod of grading t) successfully completed Module level undergraduate ule students will undertake nusic culture and present th	Only after succ. com Other prerequisites 	npl. of module(s)	icology
5 (not Duration 1 semester Contents In this modu particular m Intended lea Upon the su of key ethno given music Courses (type R (o,4) Module tau Method of a	t) successfully completed Module level undergraduate ule students will undertake uusic culture and present th	 Other prerequisites 		
Duration 1 semester Contents In this modu particular m Intended lea Upon the su of key ethno given music Courses (type R (0,4) Module taus Method of a	Module level undergraduate ule students will undertake nusic culture and present th			
1 semester Contents In this mode particular m Intended lee Upon the su of key ethno given music Courses (type R (o,4) Module taug Method of a	undergraduate ule students will undertake nusic culture and present th			
Contents In this modu particular m Intended lea Upon the su of key ethno given music Courses (type R (0,4) Module tau Method of a	ule students will undertake nusic culture and present th			
In this mode particular m Intended lea Upon the su of key ethno given music Courses (type R (0,4) Module tau Method of a	nusic culture and present th	an independent rese		
particular m Intended lea Upon the su of key ethno given music Courses (type R (0,4) Module taus Method of a	nusic culture and present th	an independent rese		
Upon the su of key ethno given music Courses (type R (0,4) Module tau Method of a	arning outcomes	e results of their proj		ing a socio-musical theme in a
of key ethno given music Courses (type R (0,4) Module tau Method of a	anning varevilles			
R (0,4) Module taus Method of a		thods; an in-depth u	inderstanding of a p	monstrate: a basic understanding particular sociocultural issue in a n/presentation skills.
Module tau Method of a	e, number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
	ght in: German and/or Engl	ish		
	ISSESSMENt (type, scope, langua table for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if r	not every semester, information on whether
	oject (100 to 120 hours tota f assessment: German and,			
Allocation o	of places			
Additional i	nformation			
	should have been taken at t It project with a total of 6 he			ecturer
Workload				
150 h				
Teaching cy	vcle			
Referred to	in LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)	
Module app	ears in			
	degree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Mind hnomusicology (Mind		

Module title				Abbreviation	
Musical Traditions of the World					04-EM-MW-202-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology		Chair of Ethnomusi	cology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
world. E rent ap tion, ae	By expl proach sthetic	oring case studies of dive es to intonation, polypho	erse art music and ve ony, rhythmic organiz	rnacular music tradi ation, musical form	s, and practices around the tions, students learn about diffe- and structure, ensemble interac- an introduction to analytical ap-
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes			
Upon successful completion of this module, students should be able to demonstrate: an awareness and under- standing of diverse musical sounds and practices from around the world; the ability to approach their own and other music cultures with both an open mind and critical reflection; a basic understanding of diverse approaches towards analyzing world music traditions.					oility to approach their own and
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
V (2)					
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
b) portf	olio (7	nination (approx. 60 to 9 0 to 100 hours total) or n (20 to 30 minutes) inclu		pages)	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelo Bachelo	or's deg or' deg	es (Bachelor) Orientierung gree (1 major, 1 minor) Etl ree (1 major) Music Educa groo (1 major, 1 minor) Etl	nnomusicology (Minc ation (2024)		
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)					

Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Musica	al Tradi	tions of the World Projec	t		04-EM-MWP-202-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology	1	Chair of Ethnomus	icology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
	module r projec		n independent analy	sis of a world music	tradition and present the results
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
ding of	f a parti		on; a basic understar	nding of analytical a	nonstrate: an in-depth understan pproaches to world music; inde- sentation skills
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Gei	rman)	
R (0,4) Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether
•		ect (100 to 120 hours tota ssessment: German and			
Allocat	tion of _l	olaces			
 Additi		ormation			
04-EM	-MW sh	ould have been taken at project with a total of 6 h			ecturer
Worklo			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
150 h					
	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)	
Modul	e appea	ars in			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	•, .		
Bachel	lor's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Mine	or, 2024)	



Compulsory Electives

(40 ECTS credits)

In the area of mandatory electives, students must achieve at least 20 ECTS credits in modules with numerical grading.



Subfield 1: Ethnomusicology Theory

(10-20 ECTS credits)

Module title				Abbreviation			
Music Cultures of the World 1			04-EM-MK1-202-mc)1			
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicolog	<u>y</u>	Institute for Musica	l Research		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
and/or the mo and/or into ad	conten dule ex other s ditiona	provides students with function of the relationships sociocultural issues. The il music cultures of parti ester to semester.	ntexts. In addition to 1 5 between music and b 2 module provides trar	musical characterist pelief systems, ident psnational perspection	ics and performance ity, sociopolitical mo ves as well as deepe	practices, ovements, r knowledge	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
ticular about o	musica diverse	completion of this mod l idiom, demonstrate ar musical expressions in vn research and/or idea	expanded understan historical and contem	ding of relevant mus porary sociocultural	ical-social issues, th contexts, and effect	ink critically	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	language — if other than Ger	man)			
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or eng	lish				
Metho	d of ass	Sessment (type, scope, langu	age — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	on on whether	
		le for bonus)					
b) porti c) writt	folio (⁊ en exar	nework (approx. 3,000 to o to 100 hours total) or mination (approx. 60 to ssessment: German and	90 minutes)				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
30 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: Bachelor's students of Ethnomusicology (60 ECTS points) will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated to students of other subjects. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and pla- ces re-allocated by lot as they become available.							
Additio	nal inf	ormation	_				
			_				
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module							
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Political ar	d Social Studies (202	o)			
minor in a l sicology (20		s degree programme Ethnomu-		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo		page 14 / 166	



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module title				Abbreviation		
Music	Culture	s of the World 2			04-EM-MK2-202-m	01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicolog	ξγ.	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
and/or the mo and/or into ad	conter dule ex other s ditiona	rovides students with f nporary sociocultural co plores the relationship sociocultural issues. The l music cultures of part ester to semester.	ontexts. In addition to a s between music and b e module provides trar	musical characterist pelief systems, ident nsnational perspecti	ics and performance ity, sociopolitical mo ves as well as deepe	practices, ovements, r knowledge
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
ticular about o	musica diverse	completion of this mod l idiom, demonstrate an musical expressions in vn research and/or idea	n expanded understan historical and contem	ding of relevant mus porary sociocultural	ical-social issues, th contexts, and effect	nink critically
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ger	rman)		
S (2)						
		t in: German and/or eng				
		sessment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	on on whether
b) pres c) writt	entatio en exai	o-100 Std.) oder n (approx. 20-30 minut nination (approx. 60 to ssessment: German an	90 minutes)	rox. 2-4 pages)		
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
30 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: Bachelor's students of Ethnomusicology (60 ECTS points) will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated to students of other subjects. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and pla- ces re-allocated by lot as they become available.						
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
		e block taught.				
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module						
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Political ai	nd Social Studies (202	o)		
minor in a l sicology (2		degree programme Ethnomu-	_	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	-	page 16 / 166



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Music Cultures of the World 3				04-EM-MK3-202-mc)1	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicolog	у	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
and/or the mo and/or into ad	conter dule ex other s ditiona	rovides students with function nporary sociocultural co plores the relationships sociocultural issues. The l music cultures of parti ester to semester.	ntexts. In addition to t between music and b module provides trar	musical characterist pelief systems, ident psnational perspection	ics and performance ity, sociopolitical mo ves as well as deepe	practices, ovements, er knowledge
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
ticular about o	musica diverse	completion of this mod l idiom, demonstrate an musical expressions in vn research and/or idea	expanded understan historical and contem	ding of relevant mus porary sociocultural	ical-social issues, th contexts, and effect	nink critically
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or eng	lish			
Metho	d of ass	sessment (type, scope, langu	age — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	on on whether
		le for bonus)				
b) port c) writt	folio (7 en exai	nework (approx. 3,000 to o to 100 hours total) or mination (approx. 60 to ssessment: German and	90 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of j	olaces				
30 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: Bachelor's students of Ethnomusicology (60 ECTS points) will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated to students of other subjects. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and pla- ces re-allocated by lot as they become available.						
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Political an	d Social Studies (202	o)		
minor in a l sicology (2		degree programme Ethnomu-	-	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	_	page 18 / 166



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module title				Abbreviation		
Current and Historical Issues in Ethnomusicology 1				04-EM-AHE1-202-m	01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the C	Chair of Ethnomusicolo	gy	Institute for Musica	l Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conter	Contents					
ciocult ons to	ural cor case st	ntext. The theme will be	hemerelated to conten e explored from interdis sical idioms and culture ter.	sciplinary and transc	ultural perspectives	. Applicati-
Intend	ed learr	ning outcomes				
ticular	socio-n	nusical theme; demons	nodule, students shoul strate a critical awarene ly communicate their o	ess of how to apply th	he theme to case stu	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hour	s, language — if other than Gei	rman)		
S (2) Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or En	glish			
Metho	d of ass	essment (type, scope, lang	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	on on whether
module i	s creditab	le for bonus)				
b) port c) writt	folio (70 en exar	iework (approx. 3,000 o to 100 hours total) or nination (approx. 60 to ssessment: German ar	90 minutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Allocation of places 30 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: Bachelor's students of Ethnomusicology (60 ECTS points) will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated to students of other subjects. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and pla- ces re-allocated by lot as they become available.						
Additio	onal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Modul	e appea	rs in				
Bachel Bachel	or's deg or' deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) ree (1 major) Music Edu	nd Social Studies (202 Ethnomusicology (Mino Ication (2024) Ethnomusicology (Mino	or, 2021)		
minor in a sicology (2		degree programme Ethnomu-		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo		page 20 / 166

Module	e title				Abbreviation		
Current and Historical Issues in Ethnomusicology 2			04-EM-AHE2-202-m	101			
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	ofthe	Chair of Ethnomusicolog	<u> </u>	Institute for Musica	l Research		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
its soci lication	ocultu is to ca	ocuses on another parti ral context. The theme v se studies from diverse /ary from semester to se	vill be explored from in musical idioms and c	terdisciplinary and t	ranscultural perspec	tives. App-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
unders theme se stud form.	tandin that th lies fro	ful completion of this n g of ethnomusicologica ey have not previously s m diverse cultural conte	I theoretical framework studied; demonstrate a exts; and effectively co	s through a familiar critical awareness o mmunicate their own	ity with a particular s of how to apply the t	socio-musical heme to ca-	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ger	man)			
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or en	glish				
		Sessment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	on on whether	
b) pres c) writte	entatio en exa	o-100 Std.) oder on (approx. 20-30 minut mination (approx. 60 to ssessment: German an	90 minutes)	rox. 2-4 pages)			
Allocat	ion of _l	places					
30 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: Bachelor's students of Ethnomusicology (60 ECTS points) will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated to students of other subjects. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and pla- ces re-allocated by lot as they become available.							
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Module	e may b	e block taught					
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
	-	ree (1 major) Political a gree (1 major, 1 minor) I					
minor in a E sicology (20		s degree programme Ethnomu-		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo		page 21 / 166	



Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Curren	Current and Historical Issues in Ethnomusicology 3 04-EM-AHE3-202-m01						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicolo	gy	Institute for Musical Research			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conten	nts						
its soci licatior	iocultuı 1s to ca	ocuses on another part ral context. The theme v se studies from diverse rary from semester to se	vill be explored from in e musical idioms and c	terdisciplinary and t	ranscultural perspec	ctives. App-	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
unders theme	tanding	ful completion of this n g of ethnomusicologica ey have not previously s m diverse cultural conte	l theoretical framework studied; demonstrate a	ks through a familiar a critical awareness o	ity with a particular s of how to apply the t	socio-musical heme to ca-	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	s, language — if other than Gei	rman)			
		t in: German and/or en					
		Sessment (type, scope, lang Ile for bonus)	uage — If other than German,	examination offered — If no	it every semester, informati	on on whether	
a) written homework (approx. 3,000 to 5,000 words) or b) portfolio (70 to 100 hours total) or c) written examination (approx. 60 to 90 minutes) Language of assessment: German and/or English							
Allocat	tion of p	olaces					
30 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: Bachelor's students of Ethnomusicology (60 ECTS points) will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated to students of other subjects. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and pla- ces re-allocated by lot as they become available.							
Additio	onal inf	ormation	-				
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
-							
	e appea						
	-	ree (1 major) Political a gree (1 major, 1 minor) l					
minor in a sicology (2		degree programme Ethnomu-		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo		page 23 / 166	



Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module title Abbreviation				Abbreviation	
Popular Music and Culture 04-EM-P				04-EM-PMK-202-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder o	of the Q	Chair of Ethnomusicology		Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			
Content	s				
tives fro	m eth		usic studies, and cul	ltural studies maybe	in theory and method. Perspec- included. Case studies may be ar music cultures.
Intende	d learı	ning outcomes			
popular works a	[,] music nd me	practices as both music	al and sociocultural p for studying popular	processes; a basic fa	strate: a critical understanding of miliarity with theoretical frame- ility to critically reflect on and ef-
Courses	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or engl	ish		
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
b) portfo c) writte	olio (70 en exar	nework (approx. 3,000 to o to 100 hours total) or nination (approx. 60 to 9 ssessment: German and,	o minutes)		
Allocati					
30 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: Bachelor's students of Ethnomusicology (60 ECTS points) will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated to students of other subjects. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and pla- ces re-allocated by lot as they become available.					
Additional information					
Workloa	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelo	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)				

Module title Abbreviation					
Researc	ch Sem	inar in Ethnomusicology		04-EM-FSE1-202-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder o	of the Q	Chair of Ethnomusicology		Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			
Contents					
This colloquium explores current scholarly work and addresses contemporary issues in the field of ethnomusico- logy and related disciplines. It provides a forum for the exchange and development of ideas and peer feedback on work-in-progress.					
Intende	d learı	ning outcomes			
		completion of this modu research topics and prov			meaningful conversations on n-progress.
Courses	5 (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or engl	ish		
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
b) portf c) writte	a) presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with handout (approx. 2-4 pages) or b) portfolio (70 to 100 hours total) or c) written homework (approx. 3,000 to 5,000 words) or Language of assessment: German and/or English				
Allocati	ion of p	olaces			
30 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: Bachelor's students of Ethnomusicology (60 ECTS points) will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated to students of other subjects. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and pla- ces re-allocated by lot as they become available.					
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Workload					
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
Bachelo	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)				

Module title Abbreviation					
Research Seminar in Ethnomusicology 2					04-EM-FSE2-202-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology	,	Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Contents					
This colloquium continues to explore current scholarly work and addresses additional contemporary issues in the field of ethnomusicology and related disciplines. It provides a forum for the exchange and development of ideas and peer feedback on work-in-progress.					
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes			
		completion of this modu research topics and prov			meaningful conversations on in-progress.
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or engli	ish		
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
a) presentation (approx. 45 minutes) with handout (approx. 2-4 pages) or b) portfolio (70 to 100 hours total) or c) written homework (approx. 3,000 to 5,000 words) or Language of assessment: German and/or English					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
30 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: Bachelor's students of Ethnomusicology (60 ECTS points) will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated to students of other subjects. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and pla- ces re-allocated by lot as they become available.					
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Workload					
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module					
Bachelo	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)				



Subfield 2: Applied Ethnomusicology

(10-20 ECTS credits)

Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Applied	l Ethno	musicology Project 1			04-EM-AEP1-202-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology	,	Chair of Ethnomusi	cology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Contents					
In this module, students will participate in the design, implementation, and evaluation of an Applied Ethnomu- sicology project. Projects may relate to the dissemination of ethnomusicological knowledge to the general pu- blic, the use of ethnomusicological knowledge and skills for the benefit of society or specific social groups, the bridging of theory and practice, the exploration of career options, the development of knowledge and practical skills for careers outside academia, and/or the development of new Applied Ethnomusicology and/or action-ba- sed research and/or practice-based research approaches.						
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Upon successful completion of this module, students should be able to: demonstrate an awareness of how to design, implement, and evaluate one type of Applied Ethnomusicology project; collaborate successfully with peers and community members; demonstrate an awareness of the some of the issues involved in applying ethnomusicological knowledge in practice; demonstrate particular applied skills relevant to the project; and effectively communicate the results of their project.						
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)		
Ü (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
b) portf c) proje	olio (7 ect (70	n (20 to 30 minutes) incl o to 100 hours total) or to 100 hours total) ssessment: German and,		4 pages) or		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
max. 20 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.						
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Module may be block taught.						
Workload						
150 h						
Teachi	Teaching cycle					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)		
Module	e appea	ars in				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et				
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)						

minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu	ı-
sicology (2024)	

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Applied	Applied Ethnomusicology Project 2 04-EM-AEP2-202-m01						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	Module offered by		
holder	ofthe	Chair of Ethnomusicolo	gy	Chair of Ethnomusi	cology		
ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	Duration Module level Other prerequisites						
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate						
Conten	ts						
sicolog blic, th bridgin skills fo sed res	In this module, students will participate in the design, implementation, and evaluation of an Applied Ethnomu- sicology project. Projects may relate to the dissemination of ethnomusicological knowledge to the general pu- blic, the use of ethnomusicological knowledge and skills for the benefit of society or specific social groups, the bridging of theory and practice, the exploration of career options, the development of knowledge and practical skills for careers outside academia, and/or the development of new Applied Ethnomusicology and/or action-ba- sed research and/or practice-based research approaches.						
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
of appl anothe cessful applyir	Upon successful completion of this module, students should be able to: demonstrate an expanded awareness of applied Ethnomusicology approaches through an understanding of how to design, implement, and evaluate another type of Applied Ethnomusicology project in which they have not previously participated; collaborate suc- cessfully with peers and community members; demonstrate an awareness of the some of the issues involved in applying ethnomusicological knowledge in practice; demonstrate particular applied skills relevant to the project; and effectively communicate the results of their project.						
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	s, language — if other than Ge	rman)			
Ü (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or En	glish				
	_	sessment (type, scope, lang		examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	ion on whether	
		le for bonus)					
b) port c) proje	folio (7 ect (70	n (20 to 30 minutes) in o to 100 hours total) or to 100 hours total) ssessment: German an	-	4 pages) or			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces					
max. 20 places Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.							
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
		e block taught.					
Worklo	Workload						
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module							
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)					
minor in a l sicology (2		degree programme Ethnomu-	-	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	-	page 30 / 166	

Module title Abbreviation				Abbreviation	
Ethnom	Ethnomusicology Excursion 1				04-EM-EXK1-202-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the O	Chair of Ethnomusicology		Chair of Ethnomusi	cology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			
Conten					
	versity	; and deepening knowled			ls; building networks outside of ods, and subject matter through
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
•		•			nonstrate professional skills and e their experiential learning pro-
Courses	S (type, n	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
E (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
b) portf c) prese	olio (70 entatio	rox. 2000 to 4000 words) o - 100 hours total) or n (20 to 30 minutes) and ssessment: German and,	handout (2 to 4 page	:5)	
Allocati	ion of p	olaces			
max. 12 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.					
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Workload					
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et			
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)					

Modul	Module title Abbreviation						
Europe	European Traditional and Vernacular Music Ensemble 1 04-EM-ET1-202-m01						
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicolog	şy	Chair of Ethnomusi	cology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i			
1 semesterundergraduateRegular attendance (80%) of the courses of the music practice mo a prerequisite for admission to assessment.					ce module is		
Contents							
inter-a will en field re work w standi	This module explores the musical system, repertoire, transmission methods, performance practices, ensemble inter-action, creative processes, and/or performance contexts of a folk music tradition from Europe. Students will engage in collective practical exercises and other experiential group learning activities. Skills relevant for field research, practice-based research, pedagogical work, applied ethnomusicology, and community-based work will be honed. The module aims to develop connections between practical and analytical ways of understanding musical systems and music-making processes, as well as develop bridges between music scholars in the University and music practitioners in the community						
		ning outcomes					
of the proces	Upon the successful completion of this module, students should be able to demonstrate a basic understanding of the musical system, repertoire, transmission methods, ensemble interactions, performance practices, creative process-es, and/or performance contexts as relevant to the particular musical tradition and material covered in the module.						
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ge	rman)			
Ü (2) Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	glish				
Metho	d of ass	Sessment (type, scope, langu		examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	ion on whether	
 module is creditable for bonus) a) practical examination (one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) or examination in groups (approx. 30 to 60 minutes)) or b) presentation (one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) including handout (2 to 4 pages) or in groups (approx. 30 to 60 minutes)) Language of assessment: German and/or English 						-	
Allocation of places							
max. 20 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.							
Additional information							
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Modul	Module appears in						
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) E	thnomusicology (Min	or, 2021)			
minor in a sicology (2		s degree programme Ethnomu-		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo		page 32 / 166	



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomusicology (2024)

European Traditional and Vernacular Music Ensemble 2 Module coordinator holder of the Chair of Ethnomusicology ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. coordinator 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisite 1 semester undergraduate Regular attendance sessions). Contents This module further explores the musical system, repertoir semble interaction, creative processes, and/or performandents will engage in collective practical exercises and othe for field research, practice-based research, pedagogical w work will be honed. The module aims to develop connective standing musical systems and music-making processes, at the University and music practitioners in the community. Intended learning outcomes Upon the successful completion of this module, students standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission m ces, creative processes, and/or performance contexts as r covered in the module. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus) a) practical examination (one candidate each (approx. to box)	s e of seminars is mand re, transmission meth ce contexts of a folk m er experiential group l ork, applied ethnomu ons between practical s well as develop bric should be able to den nethods, ensemble in elevant to the particul	datory (minimum 80% of seminar ods, performance practices, en- nusic tradition from Europe. Stu- earning activities. Skills relevant isicology, and community-based and analytical ways of under- dges between music scholars in nonstrate an intermediate under- teractions, performance practi-
holder of the Chair of Ethnomusicology ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. co. 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisite 1 semester undergraduate Regular attendance sessions). Contents Regular attendance sessions). This module further explores the musical system, repertoin semble interaction, creative processes, and/or performance dents will engage in collective practical exercises and other for field research, practice-based research, pedagogical wowrk will be honed. The module aims to develop connective standing musical systems and music-making processes, at the University and music practitioners in the community. Intended learning outcomes Upon the successful completion of this module, students standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission m ces, creative processes, and/or performance contexts as r covered in the module. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)	Chair of Ethnomusi mpl. of module(s) s e of seminars is mand re, transmission meth ce contexts of a folk m er experiential group l ork, applied ethnomu ors between practical s well as develop bricks should be able to dem nethods, ensemble in elevant to the particul	datory (minimum 80% of seminar ods, performance practices, en- nusic tradition from Europe. Stu- earning activities. Skills relevant isicology, and community-based and analytical ways of under- dges between music scholars in nonstrate an intermediate under- teractions, performance practi-
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. co 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisite 1 semester undergraduate Regular attendance 1 semester undergraduate Regular attendance 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisite 1 semester undergraduate Regular attendance sessions). Contents Sessions). Contents This module further explores the musical system, repertoins semble interaction, creative processes, and/or performance Generative processes, and/or performance dents will engage in collective practical exercises and other For field research, practice-based research, pedagogical we work will be honed. The module aims to develop connections standing musical systems and music-making processes, and the University and music practitioners in the community. Intended learning outcomes Upon the successful completion of this module, students standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission maters, creative processes, and/or performance contexts as recovered in the module. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus) Module taught in: German an	mpl. of module(s) s e of seminars is mance re, transmission meth ce contexts of a folk m er experiential group l ork, applied ethnomu ons between practical s well as develop brice should be able to den nethods, ensemble in elevant to the particul	datory (minimum 80% of seminar ods, performance practices, en- nusic tradition from Europe. Stu- earning activities. Skills relevant isicology, and community-based and analytical ways of under- dges between music scholars in nonstrate an intermediate under- teractions, performance practi-
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisite 1 semester undergraduate Regular attendance sessions). Contents Regular attendance sessions). Contents Contents This module further explores the musical system, repertoin semble interaction, creative processes, and/or performandents will engage in collective practical exercises and other for field research, practice-based research, pedagogical work will be honed. The module aims to develop connection standing musical systems and music-making processes, and the University and music practitioners in the community. Intended learning outcomes Upon the successful completion of this module, students standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission m ces, creative processes, and/or performance contexts as r covered in the module. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than Germar module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)	s e of seminars is mand re, transmission meth ce contexts of a folk m er experiential group l ork, applied ethnomu ons between practical s well as develop bric should be able to den nethods, ensemble in elevant to the particul	ods, performance practices, en- nusic tradition from Europe. Stu- earning activities. Skills relevant sicology, and community-based and analytical ways of under- dges between music scholars in nonstrate an intermediate under- teractions, performance practi-
Duration Module level Other prerequisite 1 semester undergraduate Regular attendanc sessions). Contents Regular attendanc sessions). This module further explores the musical system, repertoin semble interaction, creative processes, and/or performand dents will engage in collective practical exercises and other for field research, practice-based research, pedagogical w work will be honed. The module aims to develop connections standing musical systems and music-making processes, at the University and music practitioners in the community. Intended learning outcomes Upon the successful completion of this module, students standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission n ces, creative processes, and/or performance contexts as r covered in the module. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)	e of seminars is manc re, transmission meth ce contexts of a folk m er experiential group l ork, applied ethnomu ons between practical s well as develop bric should be able to den nethods, ensemble in elevant to the particul	ods, performance practices, en- nusic tradition from Europe. Stu- earning activities. Skills relevant sicology, and community-based and analytical ways of under- lges between music scholars in nonstrate an intermediate under- teractions, performance practi-
1 semester undergraduate Regular attendance sessions). Contents This module further explores the musical system, repertoin semble interaction, creative processes, and/or performandents will engage in collective practical exercises and other for field research, practice-based research, pedagogical work will be honed. The module aims to develop connection standing musical systems and music-making processes, at the University and music practitioners in the community. Intended learning outcomes Upon the successful completion of this module, students standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission making of the musical system and/or performance contexts as reported in the module. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)	e of seminars is manc re, transmission meth ce contexts of a folk m er experiential group l ork, applied ethnomu ons between practical s well as develop bric should be able to den nethods, ensemble in elevant to the particul	ods, performance practices, en- nusic tradition from Europe. Stu- earning activities. Skills relevant sicology, and community-based and analytical ways of under- lges between music scholars in nonstrate an intermediate under- teractions, performance practi-
Sessions). Contents This module further explores the musical system, repertoin semble interaction, creative processes, and/or performandents will engage in collective practical exercises and othe for field research, practice-based research, pedagogical w work will be honed. The module aims to develop connection standing musical systems and music-making processes, at the University and music practitioners in the community. Intended learning outcomes Upon the successful completion of this module, students standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission meas, creative processes, and/or performance contexts as r covered in the module. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than G Ü (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)	re, transmission meth ce contexts of a folk m er experiential group l ork, applied ethnomu ons between practical s well as develop bric should be able to den nethods, ensemble in elevant to the particul	ods, performance practices, en- nusic tradition from Europe. Stu- earning activities. Skills relevant sicology, and community-based and analytical ways of under- lges between music scholars in nonstrate an intermediate under- teractions, performance practi-
This module further explores the musical system, repertoins semble interaction, creative processes, and/or performan- dents will engage in collective practical exercises and other for field research, practice-based research, pedagogical w work will be honed. The module aims to develop connections standing musical systems and music-making processes, a the University and music practitioners in the community. Intended learning outcomes Upon the successful completion of this module, students standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission n ces, creative processes, and/or performance contexts as r covered in the module. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than G Ü (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)	ce contexts of a folk m er experiential group l ork, applied ethnomu ons between practical s well as develop bric should be able to den nethods, ensemble in elevant to the particul	nusic tradition from Europe. Stu- earning activities. Skills relevant sicology, and community-based and analytical ways of under- dges between music scholars in nonstrate an intermediate under- teractions, performance practi-
semble interaction, creative processes, and/or performand dents will engage in collective practical exercises and other for field research, practice-based research, pedagogical w work will be honed. The module aims to develop connection standing musical systems and music-making processes, a the University and music practitioners in the community. Intended learning outcomes Upon the successful completion of this module, students standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission m ces, creative processes, and/or performance contexts as r covered in the module. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than G Ü (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)	ce contexts of a folk m er experiential group l ork, applied ethnomu ons between practical s well as develop bric should be able to den nethods, ensemble in elevant to the particul	nusic tradition from Europe. Stu- earning activities. Skills relevant sicology, and community-based and analytical ways of under- dges between music scholars in nonstrate an intermediate under- teractions, performance practi-
Intended learning outcomes Upon the successful completion of this module, students standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission n ces, creative processes, and/or performance contexts as r covered in the module. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than G Ü (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)	nethods, ensemble in elevant to the particu	teractions, performance practi-
Upon the successful completion of this module, students standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission n ces, creative processes, and/or performance contexts as r covered in the module. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than G Ü (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)	nethods, ensemble in elevant to the particu	teractions, performance practi-
Ü (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)	erman)	
Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)		
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than Germar module is creditable for bonus)		
a) practical examination (one candidate each (approx. 10 I	, examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
minutes)) or b) presentation (one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) 30 to 60 minutes)) Language of assessment: German and/or English		
Allocation of places		
max. 20 places Should the number of applications exceed the number of the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and place	he same number of s	ubject semesters, places will be
Additional information		
Workload		
150 h		
Teaching cycle		
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree prog	rammes)	
Module appears in		
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Mir	10 r, 2021)	
ninor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu- icology (2024) ta record Bac		am. reg. da- page 34 / 166



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomusicology (2024)

Module	title	Module title Abbreviation					
Traditio	onal an	d Vernacular Music of th	e Americas Ensemble	21	04-EM-AMT1-202-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the O	Chair of Ethnomusicology		Chair of Ethnomusi	cology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)			
5	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	Regular attendance sessions).	of seminars is mand	latory (minimum 80% of seminar		
Conten	ts						
This module explores the musical system, repertoire, transmission methods, performance practices, ensemble inter-action, creative processes, and/or performance contexts of a musical tradition from the Americas. Students will en-gage in collective practical exercises and other experiential group learning activities. Skills relevant for field re-search, practice-based research, pedagogical work, applied ethnomusicology, and community-based work will be honed. The module aims to develop connections between practical and analytical ways of under-standing musical systems and music-making processes, as well as develop bridges between music scholars in the University and music practitioners in the community.							
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes	· · · · ·				
Upon the successful completion of this module, students should be able to demonstrate a basic understanding of the musical system, repertoire, transmission methods, ensemble interactions, performance practices, creative process-es, and/or performance contexts as relevant to the particular musical tradition and material covered in the module Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German)							
Ü (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish				
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
 a) practical examination (one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) or examination in groups (approx. 30 to 60 minutes)) or b) presentation (one candidate each (approx. 10 minutes) including handout (2 to 4 pages) or in groups (approx. 30 to 60 minutes)) Language of assessment: German and/or English 							
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Workload							
150 h							
Teachir	Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
	Module appears in						
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et					

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Traditio	onal an	d Vernacular Music of th	e Americas Ensemble	2	04-EM-AMT2-202-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the O	Chair of Ethnomusicology	,	Chair of Ethnomusi	cology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	Regular attendance sessions).	of seminars is mand	latory (minimum 80% of seminar	
Conten	ts					
semble Studen levant f ty-base unders	intera ts will or fielc d work tanding	ction, creative processes engage in collective pract l research, practice-base will be honed. The modu	, and/or performance tical exercises and ot d research, pedagogi ile aims to develop co usic-making processo	e contexts of a music her experiential grou cal work, applied et onnections between es, as well as develo	ods, performance practices, en- cal tradition from the Americas. up learning activities. Skills re- hnomusicology, and communi- practical and analytical ways of op bridges between music schol-	
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes				
standir ces, cre covered	ng of th eative p d in the	e musical system, reperte	pire, transmission me nance contexts as rel	ethods, ensemble in evant to the particu	nonstrate an intermediate under- teractions, performance practi- lar musical tradition and material	
• • •	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		sessment (type, scope, langua ıle for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
minute b) pres 30 to 6	s)) or entatio o minu	n (one candidate each (a	pprox. 10 minutes) ir		on in groups (approx. 30 to 60 to 4 pages) or in groups (approx.	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h	150 h					
Teachi	Teaching cycle					
	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
	Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021)					
Duchel	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)					

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Traditio	Traditional and Vernacular Music of the Africa, Asia, and Oceania Ensemble 1 04-EM-AFT1-202-mo1						
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the C	Chair of Ethnomusicology		Chair of Ethnomusi	cology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)			
5	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	Regular attendance sessions).	of seminars is mand	latory (minimum 80% of seminar		
Conten	ts						
interact engage researc be hone sical sy	tion, cr in coll h, prac ed. The stems	eative processes, and/or ective practical exercises tice-based research, pec module aims to develop	performance context and other experienti lagogical work, applic connections betwee sses, as well as deve	ts of a folk music tra ial group learning ac ed ethnomusicology n practical and anal	erformance practices, ensemble dition from Europe. Students will tivities. Skills relevant for field , and community-based work will ytical ways of understanding mu- n music scholars in the University		
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes					
of the n	nusical esses,	system, repertoire, trans	mission methods, er	nsemble interactions	nonstrate a basic understanding s, performance practices, creati- l tradition and material covered		
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)			
Ü (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish				
		e ssment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
a) pract minute b) pres 30 to 6	tical ex s)) or entatio o minu	amination (one candidat n (one candidate each (a	pprox. 10 minutes) ir		on in groups (approx. 30 to 60 to 4 pages) or in groups (approx.		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
the nur	the nu nber of	mber of applications exc subject semesters. Amo	ng applicants with th	e same number of s	es will be allocated according to ubject semesters, places will be as they become available.		
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)			
Module							
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Minc	or, 2021)			



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomusicology (2024)

Module title					Abbreviation	
Traditio	onal an	d Vernacular Music of th	eania Ensemble 2	04-EM-AFT2-202-m01		
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology		Chair of Ethnomusi	cology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5		successfully completed				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	Regular attendance sessions).	of seminars is mand	atory (minimum 80% of seminar	
Conten	ts					
sem-ble Africa, <i>i</i> ning ac sicolog and ana	e intera Asia, or tivi-ties y, and o alytical	ction, creative processes r Oceania. Students will e s. Skills relevant for field community-based work w	s, and/or performance engage in collective p research, practice-ba vill be honed. The mo nusical systems and	e contexts of a folk or ractical exercises an used research, pedag dule aims to develo music-making proce	ods, performance practices, en- or traditional music idiom from nd other experiential group lear- gogical work, applied ethnomu- p connections between practical sses, as well as develop bridges nity	
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
standin ces, cre	ig of the ative p	e musical system, reperte	oire, transmission me	ethods, ensemble int	nonstrate an intermediate under- teractions, performance practi- ar musical tradition and material	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
Ü (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		e essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
minute b) prese 30 to 60	s)) or entatio o minu	n (one candidate each (a	pprox. 10 minutes) ir		on in groups (approx. 30 to 60 to 4 pages) or in groups (approx.	
Allocat						
follows remaini number licants	20 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: Bachelor's students of Ethnomusicology (60 ECTS points) will be given preferential consideration. The remaining places will be allocated to students of other subjects. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.					
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	9				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		

Module appears in

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Non-W	estern	Art Music Ensemble 1			04-EM-AEK1-202-m	01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicolog	ĵy	Chair of Ethnomusi	cology		
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	Regular attendance sessions).	of seminars is mand	latory (minimum 80%	% of seminar	
Conten	ts						
ble inte sic trac ties. Sk commu ways o sic sch Intende	eractior lition. S kills rele unity-ba f under olars in ed lear	xplores the musical sys a, creative processes, ar otudents will engage in a evant for field research, used work will be honed standing musical system the University and musical hing outcomes	nd/or performance con collective practical exe practice-based resear . The module aims to o ns and music-making . ic practitioners in the	ntexts of a non-Europercises and other exp ch, pedagogical wor develop connections processes, as well a community	bean art music or cla beriential group learr k, applied ethnomus between practical a s develop bridges be	ssical mu- ning activi- sicology, and nd analytical etween mu-	
of the r	nusical cesses,	system, repertoire, trar and/or performance co	ismission methods, er	nsemble interactions	s, performance pract	ices, creati-	
Course	S (type, r	umber of weekly contact hours	language — if other than Ger	rman)			
Ü (2) Modula	a taugh	t in: German and/or Enទ្	dich				
		sessment (type, scope, langu		avamination offered — if no	t overv comector informati	on on whathar	
		le for bonus)			it every semester, mormati	on on whether	
minute b) pres 30 to 6	s)) or entatio o minu	amination (one candida n (one candidate each (tes)) ssessment: German and	approx. 10 minutes) ir				
Allocat							
the nur	l the nu mber of	s mber of applications ex subject semesters. Am ot. A waiting list will be	ong applicants with th	e same number of s	ubject semesters, pl	aces will be	
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
			_				
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
	-						
Module							
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) E	thnomusicology (Mind	or, 2021)			
minor in a l sicology (2		degree programme Ethnomu-	_	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	-	page 42 / 166	



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomusicology (2024)

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Non-Western Art Music Ensemble 204-EM-AEK2-202-m01					01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of Ethnomusicology			gy	Chair of Ethnomusi	cology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate Regular attendance of seminars is mandatory (minimum 80% of se sessions).				% of seminar			
Conten	Its						
semble music f tivities and co lytical v music s Intende Upon t standir ces, cre	This module further explores the musical system, repertoire, transmission methods, performance practices, en- semble interaction, creative processes, and/or performance contexts of a non-European art music or classical music tradition. Students will engage in collective practical exercises and other experiential group learning ac- tivities. Skills relevant for field research, practice-based research, pedagogical work, applied ethnomusicology, and community-based work will be honed. The module aims to develop connections between practical and ana- lytical ways of understanding musical systems and music-making processes, as well as develop bridges between music scholars in the University and music practitioners in the community. Intended learning outcomes Upon the successful completion of this module, students should be able to demonstrate an intermediate under- standing of the musical system, repertoire, transmission methods, ensemble interactions, performance practi-						
		module.					
	S (type, r	umber of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ger	man)			
Ü (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	glish				
		essment (type, scope, lange		examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	on on whether	
		le for bonus)			· ·		
minute b) pres 30 to 6	es)) or sentatio o minu	amination (one candida n (one candidate each tes)) ssessment: German an	(approx. 10 minutes) ir	·		-	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Should the nur	mber of	s mber of applications ex subject semesters. Am ot. A waiting list will be	ong applicants with th	e same number of s	ubject semesters, pl	aces will be	
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h	150 h						
Teaching cycle							
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
	e appea						
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) I	Ethnomusicology (Mind	or, 2021)			
minor in a sicology (2		degree programme Ethnomu-	-	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	-	page 44 / 166	



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomusicology (2024)

Module title Abbreviation					
World Music Tutorial 1				04-EM-WM1-202-m01	
Module coord	linator		Module offered by		
holder of the	Chair of Ethnomusicology	,	Chair of Ethnomusio	cology	
ECTS Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5 (not)	successfully completed				
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester	undergraduate				
Contents					
through appli				of a particular musical tradition edia engagement. Topics and	
Intended lear	ning outcomes				
	pletion of this module, st applied skill sets as relev			nowledge of a particular musical	
Courses (type,	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
Ü (2) Module taugł	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
Method of as module is credital		ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
minutes)) or b) presentatio 30 to 60 minu c) portfolio (7	on (one candidate each (a	pprox. 10 minutes) ir		on in groups (approx. 30 to 60 to 4 pages) or in groups (approx.	
Allocation of					
the number o	umber of applications exc	ng applicants with th	e same number of su	es will be allocated according to ubject semesters, places will be as they become available.	
Additional in	ormation				
Workload					
150 h					
Teaching cyc	Teaching cycle				
Referred to in	LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
Module appe					
	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et				

Module title					Abbreviation
World Music Tutorial 2					04-EM-WM2-202-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the O	Chair of Ethnomusicology		Chair of Ethnomusio	cology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
dition t	hrough		d practice sessions,		vledge of a particular musical tra- multimedia engagement. Topics
Intende	ed learn	ning outcomes			
		pletion of this module, st ion and applied skill sets			-depth knowledge of a particular
Courses	5 (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
Ü (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engli	ish		
		e ssment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
minutes b) prese 30 to 60 c) portfe	s)) or entatio o minu olio (70	n (one candidate each (a	pprox. 10 minutes) ir		on in groups (approx. 30 to 60 to 4 pages) or in groups (approx.
Allocati			0		
the nun	the nu nber of	mber of applications exc subject semesters. Amo	ng applicants with th	e same number of su	es will be allocated according to ubject semesters, places will be as they become available.
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
	<u></u>				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regulations	for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
-					
Module					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Etl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Etl	•,		

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation
Creativity Laboratory 1 04-EM-KL1-202-m01					04-EM-KL1-202-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the C	Chair of Ethnomusicology		Chair of Ethnomusi	cology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
blers of lop stra	^r creativ tegies	vity will be applied in pra for overcoming inhibitors	ctical exercises. Prac s of creativity and fos	tice-based research tering creative innov	Cutting-edge research on ena- approaches will be used to deve- ation. Musical material and ap- and non-idiomatic musical activi-
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
creative monstr	e proce ate an a	sses, enabling condition	s for creativity, and s of idiomatic boundar	trategies for overcon	nonstrate an understanding of ning inhibitors of creativity; de- ural/non-idiomatic music-ma-
Course	5 (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
Ü (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
30 to 60 b) portf c) proje	o minu olio (70 ect (70 t			ncluding handout (2	to 4 pages) or in groups (approx.
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
the nun	the nu nber of	mber of applications exc subject semesters. Amo	ng applicants with th	e same number of si	es will be allocated according to ubject semesters, places will be as they become available.
Additio	nal info	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
Module	appea	in			
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et			
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)					

Module	title				Abbreviation
Ensemb	ole 1				04-MP-MUPRA1-241-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
chairpe (Music		f examination committee	Musikpädagogik	Chair of Music Peda	agogy
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	-	(80%) of the course Imission to assessm	s of the music practice module is ent.
Conten	ts				
Basic v	ocal an	nd/or instrumental perfor	mance practice, ense	emble work	
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes			
The stu an ense		resents vocal and/or inst	rumental skills in a g	roup setting and gai	ins basic experience in playing in
Course	S (type, n	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)	
Ü (2)					
		Sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
practica	al exan	nination (approx. 45 minu	utes)		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ıg cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (Minor, 2024)					
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Mine	or, 2024)	



Subfield 3: Sociology and Cultures Studies

(10-20 ECTS credits)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
An Intr	oductio	on to European Ethnology	1		04-EEVK-EEE-201-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u>I</u>
Chairh	older fo	or European Ethnology/Fo	olklife Studies	Chair of European B	Ethnology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade		•	
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten		undergraduate			
		tled An Introduction to Eu epts and methodical app			n an insight in fields of topics, ure and reading course.
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
	its attai thnoloន្	-	s of topics, subject ic	lentity, theoretical co	oncepts and approaches of Euro-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)	
V (2) + Module	• •	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
written	exami	nation (approx. 60 minut	es)		
		ssessment: German and			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces			
Additic	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
-	ng cycl	6			
		e: annually			
		LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching degree progr	ammes)	
			s for leaching-degree plogra		
Module	a anne:	ors in			
		gree (2 majors) Classical	Archaeology (2018)		
		gree (2 majors) classicat gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl		(2018)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et			
		gree (2 majors) Europear		. ,	
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Min	or, 2021)	
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Europear	Ethnology/Empiric (Cultural Studies (202	23)
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu		•	es (Minor, 2023)
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/So		-	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In			
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Min	or, 2024)	

Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Research Methods of European Ethnology					04-EEVK-FM-201-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
Chairho	older fo	r European Ethnology/Fo	lklife Studies	Chair of European E	thnology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
dents a search	ttain ki of soci udents	nowledge of theories and eties, historical research	l applications of ethn or visual anthropolog	ography and the ana gy. In presentations,	ds in European Ethnology. Stu- alysis of cultures, qualitative re- group work and practical exer- eryday life in the field of cultural	
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
		ess skills of research me to respond to various que			aluate the suitability of the diffe- ods.	
Courses	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
		approx. 25 minutes) with ssessment: German and,		and term paper (app	prox. 10 pages)	
Allocati	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	9				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: annually				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
	Module appears in					
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023)					

Module	e title				Abbreviation		
Conten	nporary	and Historical Perspect	ives on Cultures		04-EEVK-PAK-201-n	101	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>		
Chairh	older fo	or European Ethnology/Fo	olklife Studies	Chair of European I	Ethnology		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con				
5	1	rical grade					
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme		undergraduate					
	Contents						
		ontemporary and Histori	cal Porsportivos on C	ulturos convovs kno	wlodgo on difforent	historical and	
		societies based on diffe				iistoiitat allu	
	· ·	ning outcomes					
		amiliar with historical ar	d contemporary con	ents of interpretation	on to include knowle	dge of histo-	
		nporary cultures.	ia contemporary cont				
		umber of weekly contact hours,	- language — if other than Ge	rman)			
S (2)				-			
• •	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish				
Metho	d of ass	sessment (type, scope, langua	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether	
		le for bonus)					
		n (approx. 25 minutes) w	vith handout (1-2 pag	es) or			
		(approx. 10 pages)					
_		ssessment: German and	/or English				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h	-						
Teachi	ng cycl	е					
Teachi	ng cycle	e: annually					
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	is for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
	_						
Module	e appea	urs in					
		ree (1 major) Biology (20	11)				
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Chemistry (2010)				
	-	ree (1 major) Physics (20					
	-	ree (1 major) Psychology					
	-	ree (1 major) Economath					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2013)							
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pe					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013)							
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2010)						
				Archaeology (2012)			
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2012) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2010)						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po					
		degree programme Ethnomu-		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex	am reg da-	page 53 / 166	
sicology (2		acore programme cumomu-	-	elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikol	-	pase 53 / 100	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 55 / 166 sicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Module studies (Bachelor) Orientierungsstudien (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

page 56 / 166

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Module studies (Bachelor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module title					Abbreviation		
Basic Concepts of European Ethnology					04-EEVK-GB-201-m	01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
		r European Ethnology/Fc	olklife Studies	Chair of European E	thnology		
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. con	•			
	1	rical grade	only alter succ. con				
5 Duratio		Module level					
			Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate							
Conten							
concep	ots and	tled Basic Concepts of E categories of interpretati and rural-life, narratives	ion of the subject. The				
		ning outcomes					
		amiliar with the key cond	cepts and categories	of interpretation and	can reflect critically	on these	
		their development.		· · ·	····,		
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, I	language — if other than Ger	man)			
S (2)							
Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish				
Metho	d of ass	Sessment (type, scope, langua	ige — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	on on whether	
module is	s creditab	le for bonus)					
		n (approx. 25 minutes) w	vith handout (1-2 page	es) or			
		(approx. 10 pages) ssessment: German and	/or English				
Allocat	ion of p	Diaces					
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachi	ng cycl	e					
Teachi	ng cycle	e: annually					
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)			
Module	e appea	urs in					
		ree (1 major) Biology (20:	11)				
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2012)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2010)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2012)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2013)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2011)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2013)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2010)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2012)							
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Sp	oanish Studies (2010))			
minor in a	Bachelor's	degree programme Ethnomu-	JMU Würzburg •	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex	am. reg. da-	page 58 / 166	
icology (2	024)		ta record Bache	elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	ogie - 2024		

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 60 / 166 sicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Module studies (Bachelor) Orientierungsstudien (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Module studies (Bachelor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module title					Abbreviation		
An Introduction to Narrative Cultures					04-EEVK-ENK-201-r	n01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by	Module offered by		
Chairholder for European Ethnology/Folklife Si			Folklife Studies	-	Chair of European Ethnology		
ECTS				compl. of module(s)			
	1	rical grade					
5 Duratic		_	Other prerequic	itac			
Duration Module level		Other prerequisites					
1 semester undergraduate							
nity of folk-life Europe	es are co story-te e story- ean Ethr f everyo	onstructed in a narrative ellers. This module is an telling, an ethnography nology. The main focus lay life in various forms	introduction to na of story-telling and of this module is a	rrative cultures and stu d basic research in narr cultural analysis and e	dents learn basic kn ative cultures within valuation of aspects	owledge of the context of of the narra-	
	-	ning outcomes					
Studer	its poss are able	sess basic knowledge o to evaluate and analyz					
Course	S (type, r	umber of weekly contact hours	, language — if other tha	n German)			
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	glish				
module is a) Pres b) term	s creditab entatio 1 paper	essment (type, scope, langu le for bonus) n (approx. 25 minutes) (approx. 10 pages) ssessment: German an	with handout (1-2		ot every semester, informat	ion on whether	
Allocat			<u> </u>				
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachi	ng cvcl	9					
		e: annually					
	<u> </u>	LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree r	rogrammes)			
		(annation regulatio					
Modul	e annea	urs in					
Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2011)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2012)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2010)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2012)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2013)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2013)							
minor in a	Bachelor's	degree programme Ethnomu-	JMU Würzt	ourg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • e	-	page 63 / 166	
icology (2	024)		ta record	Bachelor (6o ECTS) Ethnomusiko	logie - 2024		

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2012) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 65 / 166 sicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Module studies (Bachelor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module title					Abbreviation			
Cultural Transformations					04-EEVK-KT-201-mc)1		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	Module offered by			
Chairholder for European Ethnology/Fo		Folklife Studies	Chair of European E	thnology				
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			· ·					
5		rical grade						
Duratio		Module level						
		-		Other prerequisites				
1 seme		undergraduate						
Conten								
rent act	Cultures can also be regarded as permanently transforming interconnections of practices, meanings etc. of diffe- rent actors. In the seminars of this module, students learn to understand and interpret the processuality of these interconnections on the basis of selected examples.							
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes						
Studen	ts are a	able to recognize, resea	rch and interpret cultu	ural transformation p	rocesses.			
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ge	rman)				
S (2)								
	e taugh	t in: German and/or En	glish					
Method	d of ass	sessment (type, scope, lang	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	on on whether		
module is	creditab	le for bonus)						
		n (approx. 25 minutes)	with handout (1-2 pag	es) or				
		(approx. 10 pages)						
	_	ssessment: German an	d/or English					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces						
Additio	nal inf	ormation						
Worklo	ad							
150 h								
Teachi	ng cycl	e						
Teachir	ng cycle	e: annually						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)								
Module	e appea	ars in						
		ree (1 major) Biology (2	011)					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2010)								
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2012)								
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2010)								
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2012)								
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2013)								
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2011)								
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2013)								
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2010)								
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2012)								
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2010)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013)								
minor in a l	Bachelor's	s degree programme Ethnomu-	JMU Würzburg	• generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex	-	page 68 / 166		
sicology (2	024)		ta record Back	ielor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	ogie - 2024			

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 70 / 166 sicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

page 71 / 166

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Module Catalogue for the Subject Ethnomusicology minor in a Bachelor's degree programme, 60 ECTS credits

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Semina	ar on th	e Research Colloquium			04-EEVK-SFK-201-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered	i by
Chairho	older fo	or European Ethnology/Fo	olklife Studies	Chair of Europe	ean Ethnology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. c	ompl. of module(s)
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisit	es	
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	Its				
Studies	s. On th		e reading texts and	presentations to	air for European Ethnology/Folklife prepare for the topics of guest spea- speakers in groups.
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
					entations of research topics and re- critical reflection of these subject to-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than	German)	
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	ish		
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than Germa	n, examination offered -	- if not every semester, information on whether
		pages) ssessment: German and	/or English		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
	-				
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h			-		
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Teachir	ng cycle	e: annually			
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree pro	grammes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu		(Minor, 2020)	
		gree (2 majors) Europear	•, .		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) El			(2222)
		gree (2 majors) Europear gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er			
Datiidl	or 5 ue	Sice (I major, I mmol) El	aropean ⊾umotogy/	Empiric cultural J	1001C3 (1111101, 2023)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Human	s and c	other Entities			04-EEVK-MUA-201-r	n01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Chairhe	older fo	or European Ethnology/	Folklife Studies	Chair of European E	Ethnology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	1	rical grade		•		
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten		undergraduite				
Human also wi dule Hu	cultur th entit umans	es are created and shap ties other than human b and other Entities focus ing and function of othe	beings, such as differen ses on integration and	nt environments, ani conditionality of hur	mals, plants and thi nan actors in natura	ngs. The mo-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		able to reflect the interr cultures.	elationships of human	actors in Multi-spec	ies contexts and def	ine integrati-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ger	man)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or En	glish			
Metho module is	d of ass s creditab	Sessment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German, o		ot every semester, informati	on on whether
b) term	paper	n (approx. 25 minutes) (approx. 10 pages) ssessment: German an		es) or		
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cvcl	e				
		e: annually				
		LPOI (examination regulation		mmec)		
	<u></u>					
Module	20002	are in				
		ree (1 major) Biology (2	011)			
	-	ree (1 major) Blology (2 ree (1 major) Chemistry				
	-	ree (1 major) Physics (2				
	-	ree (1 major) Psycholog				
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Economat	hematics (2012)			
	-	ree (1 major) Romanic L	,	nish) (2013)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) I gree (1 major, 1 minor) I		Archaeology (2012)		
·						
minor in a l sicology (2		degree programme Ethnomu-		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo		page 74 / 166

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 76 / 166 sicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

page 77 / 166

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Module studies (Bachelor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Current	t Topic	s in European Ethnolog	y 1	_	04-EEVK-ATF-1-201-	m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Chairho	older fo	or European Ethnology/	Folklife Studies	Chair of European B	Ethnology	
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. co	· · ·	0,	
5		rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate		•		
Conten		undergraduate				
		titled European Ethnolo		mandatony basis m	adulas using parspa	ctives of cur
		and topics in the disci				
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Particip discour	-	students are informed a	nd aware of current to	pics and can integra	te their knowledge ir	nto specialist
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hour	s, language — if other than Ge	erman)		
S (2)						
	_	t in: German and/or En				
		Sessment (type, scope, lang Ile for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	ion on whether
a) Pres	entatio	n (approx. 25 minutes)	with handout (1-2 pag	es) or		
		(approx. 10 pages)	.,			
-		ssessment: German an	d/or English			
Allocat	ion of j	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: annually				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progr	ammes)		
Module	e appea	ars in				
	-	ree (1 major) Biology (2				
	-	ree (1 major) Chemistry				
	-	ree (1 major) Physics (2				
	-	ree (1 major) Psycholog				
	-	ree (1 major) Economat				
	-	ree (1 major) Romanic L		anish) (2013)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)	-	Archaeology (2012)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)	•			
minor in a l	Bachelor's	degree programme Ethnomu-	JMU Würzburg	• generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex	am. reg. da-	page 79 / 166
sicology (2			-	ielor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	-	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 81 / 166 sicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

page 82 / 166

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Module Catalogue for the Subject Ethnomusicology minor in a Bachelor's degree programme, 60 ECTS credits

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Curren	t Topic	s in European Ethnology	2		04-EEVK-ATF-2-201	-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u></u>	
Chairh	older fo	or European Ethnology/Fe	olklife Studies	Chair of European E	Ethnology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5		rical grade		• • • •		
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten		undergraduate	1			
		itlad Furances Fibrales				
		titled European Ethnolog and topics in the discip		e manualory basis m	odules using persp	ectives of cur-
		ning outcomes				
			d awara of current to	nice and can integra	to thair knowledge i	nto cnocialist
discou	-	students are informed ar	iu aware of cuffefft to	pics and can integra	te then knowledge i	nto specialist
		number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)	- (()pc,1	contact nours,				
	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish			
		sessment (type, scope, langua		examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informa	tion on whether
		le for bonus)			erery semester, merma	
a) Pres	entatio	n (approx. 25 minutes) v	vith handout (1-2 page	es) or		
b) term	paper	(approx. 10 pages)				
Langua	ige of a	ssessment: German and	l/or English			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
	-					
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cvcl	e				
		e: annually				
		LPO I (examination regulation		ummoc)		
Kelent						
Modul		ve in				
Module)			
	-	ree (1 major) Biology (20 ree (1 major) Chemistry (
	-	ree (1 major) Physics (20				
		ree (1 major) Psychology				
	-	ree (1 major) Economath				
	-	ree (1 major) Romanic La		anish) (2013)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Fr				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) H		Vrchaoology (acto)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) S				
Bachel		pree (1 major 1 minor) Pi	olitical and Social Stu	dies (2013)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po	olitical and Social Stu	dies (2013) generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex		page 84 / 166

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 86 / 166 sicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

page 87 / 166

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Module Catalogue for the Subject Ethnomusicology minor in a Bachelor's degree programme, 60 ECTS credits

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Introdu	iction t	o Cultural Studies			04-En-BM-KW1-152-	·m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of	Modern Philologies	Institute of Modern	Philologies	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
ductior North A aspects and the British	n to Eng America s of US eories o history	provides an introduction glish or American region on regional studies as w -American cultural histo of British regional and c with the help of theore	nal and cultural studies vell as to methods and ory are covered. Englis ultural studies. Studer	5. American Studies i theories of Americar h studies introduces nts are provided with	ntroduce students to Studies. Furthermo students to objects,	o objects of re, central methods
		ning outcomes				
rican S luate h studies tish Isle cal or c	tudies istorica s. With es, with ontem	provided with specific b and after sucessful con al-cultural development focus on English Studie n a basic insight into th porary areas of cultural and literary texts.	npletion of the module is in North America, pa es, students will be pro e history of the United	, students are able to rticularly in the US, w wided with basic kno Kingdom, with basic	o analyse, understar with the terminology weledge of the cultur knowledge of select	nd and eva- of cultural re of the Bri- ted histori-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hour	s, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
		t in: English and/or Ge Alternatively Ü	rman			
		sessment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	on on whether
		nation (maximum 90 m ssessment: English	inutes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
§ 44 (1) § 64 (1)						
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachel First sta First sta	or's de; ate exa ate exa	gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) mination for the teachi mination for the teachi	English and American ng degree Grundschule ng degree Realschule I	Studies (Minor, 2015) e English (2015) English (2015)		
minor in a l sicology (20		degree programme Ethnomu-	-	generated 30-Mär-2024 • exa elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo		page 89 / 166

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Founda	tions o	f Sociology			06-PSS-BM-AS-192	-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Holder	ofthe	Chair of Sociology and	Sociological Theory	Chair of Sociology a	and Sociological The	ory
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Overvie	ew of fu	indamental sociologica	l terms, issues, topics	and methods of ana	lysis	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Studen	ts will	recognize the main con	ceptual tools and anal	ytical schemas of so	ciology	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	s, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
V (2) + Module	• •	t in: German and/or En	glish			
		sessment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informat	on on whether
a) writt b) writt c) oral d) term	en exa en exa examin paper	mination (approx. 60 m mination (approx. 90 m ation of one candidate (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German an	inutes) or each (approx. 30 minu	ites) or		
Allocat						
and So (Unterr richtsfa Didakti schule the scie will be Should the nur allocat	cial Stu ichtsfa ach tea k der G (Didac entific o allocat the nu mber of ed by lo	ere are no restrictions w udies (Bachelor's, 180, ch (subject studied with ching degree Mittelscho trundschule (Didactics tics of a Group of Subje discipline) teaching deg ed to students of other mber of applications ex- subject semesters. Am bt. A waiting list will be	120, 75, 60 ECTS credit h a focus on the scient ule, Didaktikfach (subj for Grundschule), Dida cts of Mittelschule), ve gree Gymnasium). The degree subjects in the sceed the number of av nong applicants with th	s) as well as Social s ific discipline) teach ect studied with a fo ktikfach Didaktiken ertieft studiertes Fach number specified is SFB (list of modules vailable places, plac e same number of s	Studies/Politics and ing degree Grundsch cus on teaching met einer Fächergruppe o n (subject studied wi the total number of p of which this modu es will be allocated a ubject semesters, pl	Sociology nule, Unter- hodology) der Mittel- ith a focus on places that ule is listed. according to aces will be
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
	-					
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	immes)		
§ 22 § 32 N § 56 N § 81 N	lr. 1 c) Ir. 2					
Module						
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Political a	nd Social Studies (202	o)		
minor in a l sicology (2		degree programme Ethnomu-		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo		page 91 / 166

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) exchange program Business Management and Economics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024)

Introduction to Empirical Research Methods ode-PSS-BM-Meth-192-mo1 Module coordinator Module offered by Indeer of the Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory Institute for Political Science and Sociology ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compL of module(s) Institute for Political Science and Sociology ECTS Intermetical grade - Only after succ. Intermetical grade - Duration Module level Other prerequisites - - Basics of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Intermetical research. - Intermetical learning outcomes	Module	e title				Abbreviation	
holder of the Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory Institute for Political Science and Sociology ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade 2 Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Basics of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Intended learning outcomes The student acquires a first understanding of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Courses (ope, number of weekly contact hours, language if other than German) V (2) + 0 (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language if other than German, examination offered if not every senseter, information on whether module is or endlable tor bornub a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) oral examination of ope candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or c) oral examination of places So palaces. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bacheloris, stop, zo, 5, 60 CTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the caching methodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Didactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktikfach Di	Introdu	uction t	o Empirical Research N	lethods		o6-PSS-BM-Meth-1	92-m01
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Basics of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Intended learning outcomes	Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Easies of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Intended learning outcomes The student acquires a first understanding of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language - if other than German) V (2) + 0; (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment type, scope, language - if other than German, examination offered if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for hours) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) oral examination of paces	holder	of the (Chair of Sociology and S	Sociological Theory	Institute for Politica	l Science and Socio	logy
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate	ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Basics of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Intended learning outcomes Intended learning outcomes The student acquires a first understanding of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + U (s) Module taught In: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for borus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) oral examination (approx, 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places so places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politicand Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree frundschule (Didactics for Grundschule). Didaktik den fould socies for students of the degree studes to the degree subjects to which this module is listed. Should the number of apuplications exceed the number of available places, places will b	5	nume	rical grade				
1 semester undergraduate Contents Basics of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Intendel learning outcomes The student acquires a first understanding of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + 0 (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for hous) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) or al examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or c) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) or al examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or c) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) or al examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) or al examination (approx. 90 minutes) or d) error pare (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment. German and/or English Allocation of places so places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on teaching methodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (D		on .	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
Contents Basics of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Intended learning outcomes The student acquires a first understanding of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + 0 (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is certilable for bonus) a) written examination (approx. 50 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 50 minutes) or c) oral examination of paces 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unterrichtsfach teaching degree Grundschule, Didaktikfach Didaktikfach Didaktike an einer Fachergruppe der Mittelschule, Nittle schule, Studies (So of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated b according to the number of subject semesters, Mang applications exceed the number of subject semesters, places will be allocated b (L. A waitt	1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Basics of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Intended learning outcomes The student acquires a first understanding of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + 0 () Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) or al examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or c) or al examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or c) or al examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) or allocated by laters are norestrictions with regard to available places, places will b			0	l			
Intended learning outcomes The student acquires a first understanding of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + 0 (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or c) or al examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or c) or al examination of pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Pachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching methodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Didactics of or Grundschule), Udiaktifkach (subject studied with a focus on teaching methodology) Uldaktik der Grundschule (Didactics of or Grundschule), Udiaktifkach (subject studied with a focus on teaching methodology) Uldaktik der Grundschule (Didactics of or Grundschule), Udiaktitik and budiekt methoda lougy of which this		-	qualitative and quantita	ative methods of empir	rical research.		
The student acquires a first understanding of the qualitative and quantitative methods of empirical research. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + 0 (c) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach fsubject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unter- richtsfach fsubject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching methodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Didactics of Grundschule), Udaktikfach foldaktiken einer Fächergruppe der Mittel- schule (Didactics of a Group of Subjects of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total number of places will b allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters, Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Additional information - Workload Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching degree programmes) § 22 l IN r. 1h) § 22 l IN r. 2 § 31 IN r. 2 § 31 I			· · · · · ·	<u></u>			
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + Û (1) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for borus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) or al examination of paces So places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on teaching methodology) Didatkik der Grundschule (Didatkikach (subject studied with a focus on teaching methodology) Didatkik der Grundschule (Didatkikach (subject studied with a focus on teaching degree Mittelschule), verifet studiertes Fach (subject studied with a focus on teaching degree Subjects of Mittelschule), verifet studiertes Fach (subject studied according to the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters, naces will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocate					e and quantitative m	ethods of empirical	research
V (2) + Ú (2) Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether indule is creditable for boxols) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places so places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on teaching methodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Didaktics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Subject studied with a focus on teaching degree Grundschule, Unterrichtsfach (subject studied of the docus on teaching degree Subjects to the scientific discipline) is listed. Should the number of aplications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of subject semesters. Anong applications with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places			· ·		· ·	ethous of empirical	rescuren.
Module taught in: German and/or English Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of subject studied mumber of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting lister will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.							
module is creditable for bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) written examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places So places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on teaching methodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Didactics for Grundschule), Vertieft studiertes Fach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject studied with a focus on teaching methodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Didactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken einer Fächergruppe der Mittelschule), vertieft studiertes Fach (subject studied with a focus on teaching methodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Didactics on ther degree Gymasium). The number of palces, places will be allocated according to the subject sin the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.			t in: German and/or En	glish			
b) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or c) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or d) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unter- richtsfach teaching degree Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on teaching methodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Didactics for Grundschule), Didaktikfach Didaktiken iner Fächergruppe der Mittel- schule (Didactics of a Group of Subject st of Mittelschule), vertieft studiertieres Fach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Additional information 				uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	ion on whether
Allocation of places 50 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unterrichtsfach teaching degree Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unterrichtsfach teaching degree Mittels for Grundschule, Didaktikfach Didak	b) writt c) oral d) term	ten exa examin 1 paper	mination (approx. 90 m ation of one candidate (approx. 15 pages)	inutes) or each (approx. 30 minu	utes) or		
so places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the degree subjects Political and Social Studies (Bachelor's, 180, 120, 75, 60 ECTS credits) as well as Social Studies/Politics and Sociology (Unterrichtsfach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Grundschule, Unter- richtsfach teaching degree Mittelschule, Didaktikfach (subject studied with a focus on teaching methodology) Didaktik der Grundschule (Didactics for Grundschule), Vertieft studiertes Fach (subject studied with a focus on the scientific discipline) teaching degree Gymnasium). The number specified is the total number of places that will be allocated to students of other degree subjects in the SFB (list of modules) of which this module is listed. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated according to the number of subject semesters. Among applicants with the same number of subject semesters, places will be allocated by lot. A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available. Additional information 							
	and So (Unterr richtsfa Didakt schule the sci will be Should the nui allocat	cial Stu ichtsfa ach tea ik der G (Didac entific o allocat I the nu mber of ed by lo	udies (Bachelor's, 180, ch (subject studied with ching degree Mittelschu irundschule (Didactics tics of a Group of Subje discipline) teaching deg ed to students of other amber of applications ex- subject semesters. Am bt. A waiting list will be	120, 75, 60 ECTS credit h a focus on the scient ule, Didaktikfach (subj for Grundschule), Dida cts of Mittelschule), ve gree Gymnasium). The degree subjects in the sceed the number of a nong applicants with th	ts) as well as Social S ific discipline) teach ect studied with a fo ktikfach Didaktiken ertieft studiertes Fach number specified is SFB (list of modules vailable places, plac te same number of s	Studies/Politics and ing degree Grundsch cus on teaching met einer Fächergruppe o n (subject studied wi the total number of p of which this modu es will be allocated a ubject semesters, pl	Sociology nule, Unter- hodology) der Mittel- ith a focus on places that ule is listed. according to aces will be
150 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 22 II Nr. 1 h) § 22 II Nr. 3 f) § 56 I Nr. 2 § 81 I Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu- JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da- page 93 / 166	Additio	onal inf	ormation				
150 h Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 22 II Nr. 1 h) § 22 II Nr. 3 f) § 56 I Nr. 2 § 81 I Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu- JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da- page 93 / 166							
Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 22 II Nr. 1 h) § 22 II Nr. 3 f) § 56 I Nr. 2 § 81 I Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu- JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da- page 93 / 166	Worklo	ad					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 22 II Nr. 1 h) § 22 II Nr. 3 f) § 56 I Nr. 2 § 81 I Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu- JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da- page 93 / 166	150 h						
§ 22 II Nr. 1 h) § 22 II Nr. 3 f) § 56 I Nr. 2 § 81 I Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu- JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da- page 93 / 166	Teachi	ng cycl	е				
§ 22 II Nr. 1 h) § 22 II Nr. 3 f) § 56 I Nr. 2 § 81 I Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu- JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da- page 93 / 166		1					
§ 22 II Nr. 3 f) § 56 I Nr. 2 § 81 I Nr. 2 Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu- JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da- page 93 / 166	Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu- JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da- page 93 / 166	§ 22 § 56 N	Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2					
minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu- JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da- page 93 / 166	Modul	e appea	ars in				
	Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Political a	nd Social Studies (202	o)		
			degree programme Ethnomu-	-		-	page 93 / 166

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Social	Structu	re and Inequality			o6-PSS-BM-SpS-192-mo1
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
		Professorship of Sociolog	v and Oualitative		 ociology and Qualitative Research
Resear		,			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate			
Conten					
		o Social Structure Analys	IS		
		ning outcomes			
		an insight into social str			
V (2) +		number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — If other than Ge	man)	
		t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		· · ·		examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
		le for bonus)	-		·
d) term	paper ge of a	ation of one candidate ea (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and, blaces			
and So (Unterr richtsfa Didakti schule the scie will be Should the nur allocate	cial Stu ichtsfa ach teac k der G (Didact entific o allocat the nu nber of ed by lo	idies (Bachelor's, 180, 12 ch (subject studied with a ching degree Mittelschule irundschule (Didactics fo tics of a Group of Subject discipline) teaching degre ed to students of other d mber of applications exc subject semesters. Amo ot. A waiting list will be m	o, 75, 60 ECTS credit a focus on the scient e, Didaktikfach (subj r Grundschule), Dida s of Mittelschule), ve ee Gymnasium). The egree subjects in the eed the number of av ng applicants with th	s) as well as Social ific discipline) teach ect studied with a fo ktikfach Didaktiken ertieft studiertes Facl number specified is SFB (list of modules vailable places, plac e same number of s	of the degree subjects Political Studies/Politics and Sociology ing degree Grundschule, Unter- cus on teaching methodology) einer Fächergruppe der Mittel- h (subject studied with a focus or the total number of places that s) of which this module is listed. es will be allocated according to ubject semesters, places will be as they become available.
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
 Def					
§ 22 § 56 N	Nr. 1 h) Ir. 2	LPOI (examination regulations	5 for teaching-degree progra	immes)	
§ 81 N Module		ors in			
		es (Bachelor) Orientierung	asstudien (2020)		
mouule	Juure		53tuaren (2020)		

minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-	Ī
sicology (2024)	

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) exchange program Business Management and Economics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Social	Theory				o6-PSS-BM-ST-192·	·mo1
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	ofthe	Chair of Sociology and S	ociological Theory	Chair of Sociology a	and Sociological The	ory
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
Overvie	ew of th	e development and stru	ucture of the most imp	ortant theoretical pa	radigms of modern	sociology
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Studen	nts will	obtain detailed knowled	lge of the historical ar	d logical progressio	n of sociological the	ories
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
V (2) + Module	• •	t in: German and/or Eng	glish			
		Sessment (type, scope, langu le for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
	-	mination (approx. 60 mi	 inutes) or			
		mination (approx. 90 m				
		ation of one candidate	each (approx. 30 minu	ites) or		
		(approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and	d/or English			
Allocat						
and So (Unterr richtsfa Didakti schule the sciu will be Should the nur	cial Stu ichtsfa ach tea ik der G (Didac entific allocat I the nu mber of	ere are no restrictions w udies (Bachelor's, 180, 1 ch (subject studied with ching degree Mittelschu grundschule (Didactics f tics of a Group of Subjec discipline) teaching deg ed to students of other subject semesters. Am ot. A waiting list will be	220, 75, 60 ECTS credit a focus on the scient ale, Didaktikfach (subj or Grundschule), Dida cts of Mittelschule), ve ree Gymnasium). The degree subjects in the sceed the number of a ong applicants with th	s) as well as Social s ific discipline) teach ect studied with a fo ktikfach Didaktiken ertieft studiertes Fach number specified is SFB (list of modules vailable places, plac e same number of s	Studies/Politics and ing degree Grundsch cus on teaching met einer Fächergruppe on (subject studied wi the total number of s) of which this modu es will be allocated a ubject semesters, pl	Sociology nule, Unter- hodology) der Mittel- ith a focus on places that ule is listed. according to aces will be
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	е				
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulatio	ns for teaching-degree progra	immes)		
§ 22 § 56 N § 81 N	Vr. 2					
Module	e appea	ars in				
Module	e studie	es (Bachelor) Orientieru ree (1 major) Political ar		o)		
	Bachelor's	s degree programme Ethnomu-	JMU Würzburg •	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	-	page 97 / 166

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Qualita	e title				Abbreviation	
Qualita	tive M	ethods A			o6-PSS-AM-Meth3/	A-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
	of the l	Professorship of Sociolog	gy and Qualitative		ciology and Qualita	tive Research
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5		rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 semes		undergraduate		ed with o6-PSS-AM-N	Aeth3B.	
Conten			1			
		the understanding of me	thodological backgro	ounds and specific a	pproaches of qualita	ative me-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The stu studies		as acquired the ability to ers.	plan an autonomou	s qualitative study ar	nd to critically asses	s qualitative
Courses	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	lish and potentially o	ther language		
Method	d of ass	Sessment (type, scope, langua	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	tion on whether
		le for bonus)				
	ge of a ble for	ted 1:4 or f) portfolio (ap ssessment: German and bonus				
		olaces				
		olaces				
 Additio		ormation				
Additio						
 Additio Worklo	onal inf					
	onal inf					
 Worklo	nal inf ad	ormation				
 Worklo 150 h	nal inf ad	ormation				
 Worklos 150 h Teachir	nal inf ad ng cycl	ormation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
 Worklos 150 h Teachir	nal inf ad ng cycl ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2	ormation e	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
 Workloo 150 h Teachir <u>Referre</u> § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N	nal inf ad ng cycl d to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 Ir. 2	ormation e LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
 Worklor 150 h Teachir Referre § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N Module	nal inf ad ng cycl d to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 Ir. 2 e appea	ormation e LPOI (examination regulation				
 Worklos 150 h Teachir Referre § 22 N § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad a	e LPO I (examination regulation ree (1 major) Political and gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po gree (2 majors) Political a	d Social Studies (201 olitical and Social Stu olitical and Social Stu and Social Studies (2	5) Idies (Minor, 2015) Idies (2015) 015)	-E)	
 Worklos 150 h Teachir Referre § 22 N § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta	nal inf ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	e LPO I (examination regulation ree (1 major) Political and gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pol gree (2 majors) Political a mination for the teaching	d Social Studies (201 olitical and Social Stu olitical and Social Stu olitical and Social Stu and Social Studies (2 g degree Grundschule	5) Idies (Minor, 2015) Idies (2015) 015) e Social Science (201	-	
 Worklos 150 h Teachin Referre § 22 II N § 24 II N S 25 I N § 26 I N § 36 I N Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta First sta	ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	e LPO I (examination regulation ree (1 major) Political and gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po gree (2 majors) Political a	d Social Studies (201 olitical and Social Stu olitical and Social Stu olitical and Social Stu and Social Studies (2 g degree Grundschule g degree Gymnasium	5) Idies (Minor, 2015) Idies (2015) 015) e Social Science (201 Social Science (201	5)	

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

	e title				Abbreviation	
Qualita	tive M	ethods B			o6-PSS-AM-Meth3B-152-	m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder (Researd		Professorship of Sociolo	gy and Qualitative	Professorship of So	ciology and Qualitative R	esearch
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	;		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSS-AM-N	1eth3A.	
Conten	ts		•			
Deepen thods.	ning of	the understanding of me	thodological backgro	ounds and specific ap	pproaches of qualitative r	ne-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The stu studies			plan an autonomou	s qualitative study ar	d to critically assess qua	litative
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish and potentially o	ther language		
Method	d of ass	sessment (type, scope, langua	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on v	whether
		le for bonus)				
or h) po Assessi	ortfolio ment o ge of a	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester i ssessment: German and	n which the course is	offered, no less than	•	
Additio	nal inf					
	nat m	ormation				
		ormation				
Worklo	ad	ormation				
Worklo	ad	ormation				
150 h						
150 h Teachir 	ng cycl	e	IS for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
150 h Teachir 	ng cycl ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2	e LPOI (examination regulatior	is for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
150 h Teachir § 22 N § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N	ng cycl nd to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 Ir. 2	e LPOI (examination regulatior	is for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
150 h Teachir Referre § 22 N § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta First sta First sta	ng cycl d to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 Ir. 2 e appea or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de ate exa ate exa ate exa	e LPOI (examination regulatior	d Social Studies (201 olitical and Social Stu olitical and Social Stu olitical and Social Stu and Social Studies (2 g degree Grundschule g degree Gymnasium	5) Idies (Minor, 2015) Idies (2015) 1015) e Social Science (201 Social Science (2015)		

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module	e title			Abbreviation			
Sociology of Media, Knowledge and Culture A					o6-PSS-AM-SpS4A	-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
		Professorship of Sociolo	and Qualitative		ciology and Qualita	tive Recearch	
Resear				Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative Research			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 semester		undergraduate	May not be combine	ned with o6-PSS-AM-SpS4B.			
	Contents						
		ries and studies in the s	ociology of media kn	owledge and/or cult	ure.		
		ning outcomes		enteuge una/or cult			
		-	unternelling - Ett	atualian and st	un in the sure of	iala en ef	
		as acquired a first unde e and/or culture.	rstanding of theories,	studies and questio	ns in the area of soc	liology of me-	
		umber of weekly contact hours,	, language — if other than Ge	rman)			
S (2)							
	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish and potentially o	ther language			
Method	d of ass	sessment (type, scope, langu	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether	
		le for bonus)					
written minute pages),	exercis s) or d) , weigh ge of a	mination (approx. 90 mi ses, approx. 10 hours to term paper (approx. 15 ted 1:4 or f) portfolio (ap ssessment: German and bonus	tal), weighted 4:1 or c) pages) or e) presenta pprox. 50 hours total)) oral examination of tion (approx. 30 min or g) research report	one candidate each utes) and term pape (approx. 15 pages)	n (approx. 30	
			_				
	Allocation of places						
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Auditio	11at 1111						
Workla	ad						
Workload							
150 h							
Teachi	ng cycl	e					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulatio	ns for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
§ 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N	Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2						
Module	e appea	irs in					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)							
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)							
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)							
First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)							
	First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)						
					om von dr		
minor in a E sicology (20		degree programme Ethnomu-	-	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	-	page 103 / 166	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

	e title				Abbreviation		
Sociology of Media, Knowledge and Culture B					o6-PSS-AM-SpS4B	-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Madula offered by			
		Professorship of Sociolog	w and Qualitativo	Module offered by			
Resear			gy and Quantative	Professorship of Sociology and Qualitative Research			
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)			
5	(not) s	successfully completed					
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites				
1 semester		undergraduate		ned with o6-PSS-AM-SpS4A.			
Conten			·····, ····				
		rios and studios in the s		owledge and /or cult	uro.		
		ries and studies in the so		lowledge and/or cull	ure.		
		ning outcomes					
		as acquired a first under e and/or culture.	standing of theories,	studies and questio	ns in the area of soc	ciology of me-	
		number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)			
S (2)							
	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish and potentially o	ther language			
Method	d of ass	Sessment (type, scope, langua	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	tion on whether	
		le for bonus)					
					- /		
or h) po Assess Langua	ortfolio ment o ge of a	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and	n which the course is		n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess	ortfolio ment o ge of a	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and	n which the course is	offered, no less that	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of j	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and blaces	n which the course is	offered, no less that	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of j	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and	n which the course is	offered, no less that	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of j nal inf	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and blaces	n which the course is	offered, no less that	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of j nal inf	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and blaces	n which the course is	offered, no less that	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of j nal inf	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and blaces	n which the course is	offered, no less that	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Worklo	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of p nal inf ad	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation	n which the course is	offered, no less that	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of p nal inf ad	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation	n which the course is	offered, no less that	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Uorklo 150 h Teachin 	ortfolio ment o ige of a ion of j onal inf ad	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and olaces ormation	n which the course is /or English and pote	offered, no less than ntially other languag	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio 150 h Teachin Referre	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of p nal inf ad ng cycl	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation	n which the course is /or English and pote	offered, no less than ntially other languag	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin 	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of j mal inf ad ad ed to in Nr. 1 h)	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and olaces ormation	n which the course is /or English and pote	offered, no less than ntially other languag	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio 150 h Teachin Referre § 22 II I	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of j onal inf ad ad ad Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f)	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and olaces ormation	n which the course is /or English and pote	offered, no less than ntially other languag	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre § 22 § 22	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of p onal inf ad ad ad Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and olaces ormation	n which the course is /or English and pote	offered, no less than ntially other languag	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre § 22 1 § 22 1 § 22 1 § 56 N	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of j mal inf ad ad ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 Ir. 2	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation e LPOI (examination regulation	n which the course is /or English and pote	offered, no less than ntially other languag	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Teachin 150 h Teachin S 22 II I § 22 II I § 22 II I § 56 I N § 81 I N Module	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 2 f) Ir. 2 Ir. 2	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation e LPOI (examination regulation	n which the course is /or English and pote	offered, no less than ntially other languag	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin \$ 22 II I \$ 22 II I	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of p mal inf ad ad ad mg cycl ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 Ir. 2 e appea or' deg or's de	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination regulation ars in ree (1 major) Political and gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po	h which the course is /or English and pote	offered, no less than ntially other languag ammes)	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin \$ 22 II I \$ 22 II I	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of p mal inf ad ad ad mg cycl ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 Ir. 2 e appea or' deg or's de	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination regulation ars in ree (1 major) Political and	h which the course is /or English and pote	offered, no less than ntially other languag ammes)	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Yorklo 150 h Teachin \$ 22 II I \$ 56 I N \$ 81 I N Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	ertfolio ment o ge of a ion of j mal inf ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination regulation ars in ree (1 major) Political and gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po	h which the course is /or English and pote	offered, no less than ntially other languag ammes) -5) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015)	n once a year	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Teachin \$ 22 II I \$ 21 I \$ 22 II I \$ 22 II I \$ 21 I \$	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of j mal inf ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination regulation ars in ree (1 major) Political and gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po gree (2 majors) Political and gree (2 majors) Political and mination for the teaching	h which the course is /or English and pote	offered, no less than ntially other languag ammes) .5) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015) e Social Science (201	n once a year e	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin \$ 22 II I \$ 21 I \$ 21 I \$ 21 I \$ 21 I \$ 21 I \$ 22 II I \$ 21 I \$ 22 II I \$ 25 I I \$ 25 I I \$ 25 I \$ 20 I \$ 2	ortfolio ment o ge of a ion of j mal inf ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination regulation ars in ree (1 major) Political and gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pol gree (2 majors) Political and gree (2 majors) Political and mination for the teaching mination for the teaching	h which the course is /or English and pote /or English and pote // () //	offered, no less than ntially other languag ammes) -5) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015) e Social Science (2015) Social Science (2015)	n once a year e	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Yorklo 150 h Teachin S 22 II I S 21 I S 2	ertfolio ment o ge of a ion of j mal inf ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination regulation ars in ree (1 major, 1 minor) Po gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po gree (2 majors) Political and gree (2 majors) Political and gree (2 major, 1 minor) Po gree (2 majors) Political and mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination for the teaching mination for the teaching	h which the course is /or English and pote /or English and pote //or English and pote //	ammes) ammes)	n once a year e	o hours total)	
or h) po Assess Langua Allocat Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin § 22 II I § 22 II I § 22 II I § 22 II I § 56 I N § 81 I N Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	ertfolio ment o ge of a ion of j mal inf ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	(approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester in ssessment: German and places ormation e LPO I (examination regulation ars in ree (1 major) Political and gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pol gree (2 majors) Political and gree (2 majors) Political and mination for the teaching mination for the teaching	h which the course is /or English and pote /or English and pote //or English and pote //	ammes) ammes)	n once a year e	o hours total)	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module title					Abbreviation			
Theory of Society A					06-PSS-EM-AS1A-1	52-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by				
holder of the Chair of Sociology and So			Sociological Theory					
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				
5	1	rical grade		• • • •				
			Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate		May not be combined with o6-PSS-EM-AS1B.				
Conten					-			
		struction of key proble	ns in the field of socio	logical theory				
		ning outcomes						
		conceive key problems	within the domain of s	ociological theory				
		number of weekly contact hour						
S (2)			s, language — Il other than de	lilidil)				
	e taugh	t in: German and/or En	glish and potentially o	ther language				
		sessment (type, scope, lang			ot every semester, informat	ion on whether		
		le for bonus)			,			
a) writt	ten exa	mination (approx. 90 m	ninutes) or b) written ex	amination (approx.	90 minutes) and exe	ercises (3 to 5		
		ses, approx. 10 hours to						
		term paper (approx. 19				r (approx. 15		
		ted 1:4 or f) portfolio (a ssessment: German ar						
	ble for		ay of English and pote					
Allocat	tion of p	olaces						
Additio	onal inf	ormation						
Worklo	ad							
150 h								
	ng cycl	e						
	3-)	-						
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulati	ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)				
§ 22 Nr. 1 h) § 22 Nr. 3 f)								
§ 56 Nr. 2								
§ 81 Nr. 2								
Module appears in								
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)								
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)								
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)								
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)								
First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)								
First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)								
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)								
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)								
· · ·								
minor in a sicology (2		degree programme Ethnomu-	-	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	-	page 107 / 166		



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Theory	of Soc	iety B			o6-PSS-EM-AS1B-15	52-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Sociology and S	ociological Theory	Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSS-EM-A	S1A.	
Conten	ts		-			
Elemen	itary in	struction of key problen	ns in the field of sociol	ogical theory		
Intended learning outcomes						
		conceive key problems	within the domain of s	ociological theory		
		number of weekly contact hours				
S (2)						
	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	glish and potentially o	ther language		
		s essment (type, scope, langu le for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	on on whether
a) presentation (approx. 30 minutes) or b) short presentation (approx. 15 minutes) or c) essay (approx. 5 pages) or d) review (approx. 3 pages) or e) log (approx. 3 pages) or f) leading a discussion (leading a discussion (approx. 45 minutes) on a topic specified by the lecturer as part of a course) or g) scientific poster (approx. 50 hours total) or h) portfolio (approx. 50 hours total) Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered, no less than once a year Language of assessment: German and/or English and potentially other language						
Allocat	ion of j	Diaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
 Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
		-				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ins for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
§ 22 § 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N	Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2			inities)		
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachele Bachele First sta First sta First sta Bachele	Module appears inBachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015)Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (Minor, 2015)Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015)Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015)Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020)Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020)					
minor in a E sicology (20		degree programme Ethnomu-	-	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex. elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	_	page 109 / 166



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Globali	zation	A			06-PSS-EM-AS2A-1	52-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Sociology and	Sociological Theory	Chair of Sociology a	and Sociological The	ory
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade		-		
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate		ed with o6-PSS-EM-A	S2B	
		undergraduate				
	Contents Scrutiny of one or several key aspects prevalent in the current area of sociology of globalization					
			s prevalent in the curre	ent area of sociology	of globalization	
		ning outcomes				
		learn to evaluate curre nensions	nt globalization issues	from the point of vie	w of singular theoret	ical topics or
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hour	s, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Er	glish and potentially o	ther language		
		Sessment (type, scope, lang ole for bonus)	guage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	on on whether
written minute pages),	exercis s) or d) , weigh ge of a	ses, approx. 10 hours t term paper (approx. 1 ted 1:4 or f) portfolio (a ssessment: German ar	ninutes) or b) written ex otal), weighted 4:1 or c) 5 pages) or e) presenta approx. 50 hours total) nd/or English and poter) oral examination of tion (approx. 30 min or g) research report	one candidate each utes) and term pape (approx. 15 pages)	(approx. 30
Allocat						
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
	<u></u>					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cyci	e				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
§ 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N	Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2					
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Political a	nd Social Studies (201	5)		
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor)	Political and Social Stu	ıdies (Minor, 2015)		
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor)	Political and Social Stu	ıdies (2015)		
			ll and Social Studies (2	-		
			ng degree Grundschule		-	
			ng degree Gymnasium			
			ing degree Mittelschule		5)	
	-	-	nd Social Studies (202			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) s degree programme Ethnomu-	Political and Social Stu	IdIES (2020) generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex	am, reg. da-	page 111 / 166
sicology (20			-	elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	-	page 111 / 100



Module	Module title Abbreviation					
Globali	zation	В			o6-PSS-EM-AS2B-1	52-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Sociology and So	ciological Theory	Chair of Sociology and Sociological Theory		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed		· · · · · ·		
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o6-PSS-EM-A	S2A.	
Conten			,		<u> </u>	
Scrutiny of one or several key aspects prevalent in the current area of sociology of globalization						
		ning outcomes			orgrobalization	
			alahali-ation iaawaa	fue we then we sint of view		
		learn to evaluate current nensions		from the point of view	w of singular theoret	ical topics or
Course	S (type, n	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)		
S (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish and potentially of	ther language		
		Sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	on on whether
or d) re 45 minu or h) pc Assessi	view (a utes) or ortfolio ment o	n (approx. 30 minutes) o pprox. 3 pages) or e) log n a topic specified by the (approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester ir ssessment: German and	(approx. 3 pages) or electurer as part of a which the course is	f) leading a discussi course) or g) scientif offered, no less than	on (leading a discus ic poster (approx. 5c i once a year	sion (approx.
Allocat				, , ,		
	· · · · · ·					
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Auditio	natim					
Worklo						
	au					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)		
§ 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N	Nr. 3 f) r. 2					
Module	appea	ars in				
Bachelo	or' deg	ree (1 major) Political and	d Social Studies (201	5)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po		-		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po				
		gree (2 majors) Political a		-	`	
		mination for the teaching			-	
		mination for the teaching mination for the teaching				
		ree (1 major) Political and				
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Po				
minor in a E	Bachelor's	degree programme Ethnomu-	JMU Würzburg •	generated 30-Mär-2024 • exa	-	page 113 / 166
sicology (20	024)		ta record Bach	elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	gle - 2024	



Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Culture	e A				o6-PSS-EM-SpS1A-	·152-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder Resear		Professorship of Sociol	ogy and Qualitative		ciology and Qualita	tive Research
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate		ed with o6-PSS-EM-S	SpS1B.	
Conter			[
		tical and ampirical ica	una in migration ralia	an ar arcanizational	studios	
		etical and empirical iss	ues in migration, religi	on, or organizational	studies	
		ning outcomes				
Insight	ts in co	ntexts and orientation of	of current scientific dev	velopment		
Course	es (type, 1	number of weekly contact hour	s, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)						
Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or En	glish and potentially o	ther language		
Metho	d of as	sessment (type, scope, lang	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	tion on whether
module i	s creditat	le for bonus)				
a) writt	ten exa	mination (approx. 90 m	inutes) or b) written ex	kamination (approx.	90 minutes) and exe	ercises (3 to 5
		ses, approx. 10 hours to				
		term paper (approx. 1				er (approx. 15
		ted 1:4 or f) portfolio (a				
		ssessment: German an	d/or English and pote	ntially other languag	e	
	ble for	-				
Allocat	tion of	places				
			_			
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	oad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Poforr	ad to in		one for togehing demonstration	ammoc)		
		LPO I (examination regulation		ammes)		
§ 22 § 22	Nr. 1 h)					
§ 22 II § 56 N						
§ 81 N						
-	e appea	ars in				
		ree (1 major) Political a	nd Social Studios (201	c)		
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)		-		
		gree (2 majors) Politica		_		
		mination for the teachi		-	15)	
		mination for the teachi			-	
		mination for the teachi	,			
		ree (1 major) Political a				
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
minor in a	Bachelor's	s degree programme Ethnomu-	JMU Würzburg •	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex		page 115 / 166
sicology (2	2024)		ta record Bach	elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	ogie - 2024	ļ



Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Culture	B				o6-PSS-EM-SpS1B-	152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
	of the l	Professorship of Sociolo	gy and Qualitative		ciology and Qualita	tive Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5		successfully completed				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate		ed with o6-PSS-EM-S	inS1Δ	
		undergraduate			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Contents Current theoretical and empirical issues in migration, religion, or organizational studies						
		· · ·			studies	
		ning outcomes				
		ntexts and orientation of				
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish and potentially o	ther language		
		sessment (type, scope, langu le for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
45 min or h) po Assess	utes) o ortfolio ment o	pprox. 3 pages) or e) log n a topic specified by th (approx. 50 hours total) ffered: In the semester i ssessment: German and	e lecturer as part of a n which the course is	course) or g) scientif offered, no less thar	fic poster (approx. 50 n once a year	
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
	-					
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cvcl	e	_			
		-				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ns for teaching-degree progra	ummes)		
§ 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N	Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2					
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Political an	d Social Studies (201	5)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P		-		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P		_		
		gree (2 majors) Political		-	`	
		mination for the teachin			-	
		mination for the teachin				
		mination for the teachin			5/	
	-	ree (1 major) Political an gree (1 major, 1 minor) P				
minor in a l	Bachelor's	degree programme Ethnomu-		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex	am. reg. da-	page 117 / 166
sicology (2	ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024					



modul	e title				Abbreviation			
Media	Α				o6-PSS-EM-SpS2A-	·152-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by				
		Professorship of Sociol	ogy and Qualitative	-	ciology and Qualita	tivo Rosparch		
Resear			ogy and Quantative					
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	mpl. of module(s)				
5	nume	rical grade						
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	May not be combin	ed with o6-PSS-EM-S	pS2B.			
Conter	nts	0			1			
		ries and studies in med	tia sociology					
		ning outcomes						
		-				1 6		
The studia.	udent ha	as acquired a deepene	d understanding of the	eories, studies, and q	uestions in the soci	ology of me-		
_	DE (1	umber of weather and the	a languaga if ather the a	(man)				
	es (type, n	umber of weekly contact hour	s, language — If other than Ge	erman)				
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or En	glish and notentially o	ther language				
			<u> </u>			• • • • • • • • • • • • •		
		s essment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	guage — If other than German,	examination offered — if no	it every semester, informat	ion on whether		
		mination (approx. 90 m	vinutac) ar h) writtan a	vamination (approx	a minutas) and ave	reises (a ta r		
		ses, approx. 10 hours to						
		term paper (approx. 19						
		ted 1:4 or f) portfolio (a				a (approx. 15		
	-							
	age of a able for	ssessment: German ar	id/or English and pote	ntially other language	е			
Alloca	tion of p	Diaces						
Additio	onal info	ormation						
Worklo	oad							
150 h								
	mar aval							
Teachi	ing cycl	e						
leachi		e						
			ons for teaching-degree progr	ammes)				
 Referre	ed to in	e LPOI (examination regulati	ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)				
 Referre § 22	ed to in Nr. 1 h)		ons for teaching-degree progr	ammes)				
 Referre § 22 § 22	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f)		ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)				
 Referre § 22	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2		ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)				
 Referra § 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2 Nr. 2	LPO I (examination regulati	ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)				
 Referra § 22 § 22 § 56 1 § 81 1 Module	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2 Nr. 2 e appea	LPOI (examination regulati						
 Referra § 22 II § 22 II § 56 I I § 81 I I Modula Bachel	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2 Nr. 2 e appea lor' deg	LPOI (examination regulati n rs in ree (1 major) Political a	nd Social Studies (201	15)				
 Referra § 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N Module Bachel Bachel	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2 Nr. 2 e appea lor' deg lor's deg	LPO I (examination regulati I rs in Iree (1 major) Political a gree (1 major, 1 minor)	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu	15) udies (Minor, 2015)				
 Referra § 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N Modul Bachel Bachel Bachel	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2 Nr. 2 Nr. 2 e appea lor' deg lor's deg lor's deg	LPO I (examination regulati Irs in ree (1 major) Political a gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu	15) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015)				
 Referra § 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N Modul Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2 Nr. 2 e appea lor' deg lor's deg lor's deg lor's deg	LPO I (examination regulati ITS in ree (1 major) Political a gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Politica	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu I and Social Studies (2	15) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015) 2015)	5)			
 Referra § 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N Modul Bachel Bachel Bachel First st	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2 Nr. 2 e appea lor' deg lor's deg lor's deg lor's deg lor's deg lor's deg	LPO I (examination regulati ITS in ree (1 major) Political a gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Politica mination for the teachi	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu l and Social Studies (2 ng degree Grundschul	15) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015) 2015) e Social Science (201	-			
 Referra § 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N Module Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel First st First st	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2 Nr. 2 e appea lor' deg lor's deg lor's deg lor's deg lor's deg lor's deg ate exa	LPO I (examination regulation ars in ree (1 major) Political a gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Politica mination for the teachi mination for the teachi	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu I and Social Studies (2 ng degree Grundschul ng degree Gymnasium	15) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015) 2015) e Social Science (201 Social Science (201	5)			
 Referra § 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N Modul Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel First st First st	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2 Nr. 2 Nr. 2 e appea lor's deg lor's deg	LPO I (examination regulation res in ree (1 major) Political a gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Politica mination for the teachi mination for the teachi mination for the teachi	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu I and Social Studies (2 ng degree Grundschul ng degree Gymnasium ng degree Mittelschule	15) Jdies (Minor, 2015) Jdies (2015) 2015) e Social Science (2015 Social Science (2015) e Social Science (2015)	5)			
 Referre § 22 § 22 § 56 N § 81 N Modul Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel First st First st First st Bachel	ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Nr. 2 Nr. 2 Vr. 2 e appea lor's deg lor's deg	LPO I (examination regulation ars in ree (1 major) Political a gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Politica mination for the teachi mination for the teachi	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu I and Social Studies (2 ng degree Grundschul ng degree Gymnasium ng degree Mittelschule nd Social Studies (202	15) Jdies (Minor, 2015) Jdies (2015) 2015) e Social Science (2015 Social Science (2015) e Social Science (2015)	5) 5)	page 119 / 166		

	e title				Abbreviation					
Media B					o6-PSS-EM-SpS2B-1	52-m01				
Ma dula										
Module				Module offered by						
holder Researd		Professorship of Sociolo	ogy and Qualitative	Professorship of So	ciology and Qualitati	ve Research				
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)						
5	(not) s	successfully completed								
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	5						
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combin	ed with o6-PSS-EM-S	nS2A.					
Conten])		P - - · ·					
		ries and studies in med								
			la sociology.							
		ning outcomes								
The stu dia.	dent ha	as acquired a deepened	l understanding of the	eories, studies, and q	uestions in the socio	logy of me-				
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ge	erman)						
S (2)										
• •	<u>tau</u> ght	t in: German and/or Enន្	glish and potentially o	ther language						
Method	d of ass	essment (type, scope, langu	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informatio	on on whether				
		le for bonus)								
a) pres	entatio	n (approx. 30 minutes)	or b) short presentation	on (approx. 15 minute	es) or c) essay (approx	x. 5 pages)				
or d) re	view (a	pprox. 3 pages) or e) lo	g (approx. 3 pages) or	f) leading a discussi	on (leading a discuss	sion (approx				
		n a topic specified by th		course) or g) scientif	ic poster (approx. 50	hours total)				
		(approx. 50 hours total)								
		ffered: In the semester			,					
Langua	ge of a	ssessment: German an	d/or English and pote	ntially other languag	е					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces								
				Allocation of places						
Additio	nalinf									
	nat mit	ormation								
		ormation								
 Worklo		ormation								
		ormation								
150 h	ad									
	ad									
150 h Teachir 	ad ng cyclo	9								
150 h Teachir Referre	ad ng cycle ed to in		ns for teaching-degree progr	ammes)						
150 h Teachir Referre § 22 N	ad ng cyclo ed to in Nr. 1 h)	9	ns for teaching-degree progr	ammes)						
150 h Teachir § 22 N § 22 N	ad ng cyclo ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f)	9	ns for teaching-degree progr	ammes)						
150 h Teachir § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N	ad ng cyclo ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2	9	ns for teaching-degree progr	ammes)						
150 h Teachir § 22 N § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N	ad ng cyclo ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 Ir. 2	e LPO I (examination regulatio	ins for teaching-degree progr	ammes)						
150 h Teachir § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N Module	ad ng cyclo ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 Ir. 2 e appea	e LPO I (examination regulatio								
150 h Teachir § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N Module Bachelo	ad ng cycle d to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 Ir. 2 e appea or' degr	e LPOI (examination regulatio res in ree (1 major) Political ar	nd Social Studies (201	5)						
150 h Teachir Referre § 22 N § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N Module Bachelo Bachelo	ad ng cyclo ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 e appea or' degi or's degi	e LPO I (examination regulatio res in ree (1 major) Political ar gree (1 major, 1 minor) F	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu	.5) udies (Minor, 2015)						
150 h Teachir Referre § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N Module Bachelo Bachelo	ad ng cyclo ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 ir. 2 e appea or' degr or's degr or's degr	e LPO I (examination regulations res in ree (1 major) Political ar gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu	-5) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015)						
150 h Teachir Referre § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	ad ng cycle d to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 ir. 2 e appea or' degi or's deg or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation res in ree (1 major) Political ar gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Political	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu and Social Studies (2	5) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015) 2015)						
150 h Teachir Referre § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta	ad ng cycle d to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 e appea or' deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation ree (1 major) Political ar gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Political mination for the teachir	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu and Social Studies (2 ng degree Grundschul	5) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015) 2015) e Social Science (201	-					
150 h Teachir Referre § 22 N § 22 N § 56 N § 81 N Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta	ad ng cycle d to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 e appea or' deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation res in ree (1 major) Political ar gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Political	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu and Social Studies (2 ng degree Grundschul	5) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015) 2015) e Social Science (201	-					
150 h Teachir Referre § 22 II N § 22 II N § 22 II N § 56 I N § 81 I N Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta First sta	ad ng cyclo d to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 e appea or' degi or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation ree (1 major) Political ar gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Political mination for the teachir	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu and Social Studies (2 ng degree Grundschul ng degree Gymnasium	.5) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015) 2015) e Social Science (201 Social Science (201	5)					
150 h Teachir Referre § 22 II N § 22 II N § 22 II N § 56 I N § 81 I N Module Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo First sta First sta Bachelo	ad ng cyclo ed to in Nr. 1 h) Nr. 3 f) Ir. 2 e appea or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation ree (1 major) Political ar gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (2 majors) Political mination for the teachir mination for the teachir	nd Social Studies (201 Political and Social Stu Political and Social Stu and Social Studies (2 ng degree Grundschul ng degree Gymnasium ng degree Mittelschule	.5) udies (Minor, 2015) udies (2015) 2015) e Social Science (2015 Social Science (2015) e Social Science (2015)	5)					

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Psycho	logy of	f Music / Sociology of N	lusic A		04-MW-PSOA-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u>I</u>	
holder	of the l	Professorship of System	atic Musicology	Institute for Musica	al Research	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. co	compl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade		-		
-	Duration Module level Other prerequisites					
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate May not be combined with o4-MW-PSOB.			3.		
Conten	ts			I		
The stu	idents a e subje	are given an overview of	the systematic field	s of music psychology	uction and reception are studied. / or music sociology with their re- e to current and music historical	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
most in a musio	nportaı c-psycł	nt methodological appro	oaches. He/she is ab	le to look at musical p	pject of Music Sociology with its phenomena and works of art from cific findings in the general un-	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than G	erman)		
S (2)						
		Sessment (type, scope, langu le for bonus)	age — if other than German	, examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
term pa	aper (a	pprox. 15 pages)				
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulatio	ns for teaching-degree prog	rammes)		
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	or's de or's de or's de or's de	ree (1 major) Musicolog gree (1 major, 1 minor) M gree (1 major, 1 minor) M gree (2 majors) Musicol gree (1 major, 1 minor) E	Ausicology (2015) Ausicology (Minor, 20 ogy (2015) Ethnomusicology (Mir	10r, 2021)		
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) E	thnomusicology (Mir	10r, 2024)		

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Psycho	logy of	f Music / Sociology of Mu	usic B		04-MW-PSOB-152-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	l	
holder	of the l	Professorship of Systema	tic Musicology	Institute for Musical Research		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. co	compl. of module(s)		
5		successfully completed				
-	Duration Module level Other prerequisites					
	1 semester undergraduate May not be combined with o4-MW-PSOA.			A.		
Conten						
The stu	idents a e subje	are given an overview of	the systematic fields	of music psychology	uction and reception are studied. or music sociology with their re- e to current and music historical	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
most in a musio	nportaı c-psycł	nt methodological approa	aches. He/she is abl	e to look at musical p	ject of Music Sociology with its phenomena and works of art from cific findings in the general un-	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	erman)		
S (2)	-					
			ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
		le for bonus) pages) or presentation ((approx, ap minutos)			
Allocat	-	· - ·	approx. 20 minutes)			
πιισται		Jaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
	matim					
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progr	ammes)		
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Musicology	(2015)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		15)		
		gree (2 majors) Musicolo	•, • •	,		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et				
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	nnomusicology (Min	or, 2024)		



Subfield 4: Interdisciplinary Area Perspectives

(0-10 ECTS credits)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Introdu	uction t	o Systematic Musicology	y		04-MW-SYM-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder of the Professorship of Systematic Musicology			itic Musicology	Institute for Musica	ll Research
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)					
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	le level Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ı semester undergraduate				
Conten	Its				
		e, basic subjects and met ademic theoretical princi			ed. Furthermore, the module
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		as basic knowledge of th ns of the subject area.	e theory of science ir	the field of Systema	atic Musicology. He/she is able to
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Gei	rman)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
written	exami	nation (approx. 90 minut	es) or log (approx. 7	pages)	
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
	-				
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
	-	ree (1 major) Musicology gree (1 major, 1 minor) M			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		15)	
		gree (2 majors) Musicolo		-	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et			
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Mino	or, 2024)	

Module	Module title Abbreviation				Abbreviation
Contem	porary	Music 1 B			04-MW-GEG1B-152-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the F	Professorship of Contemp	oorary Music	Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	on Module level Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	aduate May not be combined with o4-MW-GEG1A.		
Conten	ts				
and mu are net	In this module, peculiarities of music that has been composed since the middle of the 20th century, pop music and music-related event forms of contemporary art are studied. Artists, art-organising institutions and students are networked in project-oriented teaching rooms. In this teaching rooms, knowledge and experience about art, working processes and sessions will be placed in an interdisciplinary research context.				
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes			
rious re of multi tists an	The student has in-depth knowledge of selected sub-areas of contemporary music. He/she is familiar with va- rious research approaches to music since 1950, is able to understand their methods and assess the relationship of multimedia technology and aesthetics. He/she has been introduced to appropriate communication with ar- tists and/or relevant institutions. He/she has gained experience in project-oriented teamwork in which contem- porary art and science have worked together.				
Course	S (type, n	number of weekly contact hours, la	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
Module	appea	urs in			
		ree (1 major) Musicology	(2015)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mi	•, • •		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mu		5)	
		gree (2 majors) Musicolog			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Etl			
Bachelo	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)				

Module	Module title Abbreviation				
Popula	r Musi	c in a Global Context A			04-MW-GLOPA-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	1
holder	ofthe	Chair of Ethnomusicology	,	Institute for Musica	Il Research
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)					
5	nume	rical grade	-		
Duration Module level Other prerequisites					
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	May not be combined with o4-MW-GLOPB.		РВ.
Conten	Contents				
terweav The ana psycho	ving of alysis c logical	music production, distrib of significant examples of and cultural-historical m	oution and reception. popular music are p	The focus is on thei	ular attention is paid to the in- r internationality and mediality. rk are studied using sociological,
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
forms,	conditi		of reception. He/she		particular of its international opular music into the global me-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
term pa	aper (a	oprox. 15 pages)			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	Module appears inBachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015)Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015)Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (Minor, 2015)Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015)Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021)Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)				

Module	title				Abbreviation
Popula	r Musio	: in a Global Context B			04-MW-GLOPB-152-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology		Institute for Musica	l Research
ECTS Method of grading Only after		Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate	May not be combine	ed with o4-MW-GLOP	Ά.
Conten	ts				
terweav The ana psychol	/ing of alysis o logical	music production, distrib f significant examples of and cultural-historical m	pution and reception. popular music are p	The focus is on thei	ular attention is paid to the in- r internationality and mediality. rk are studied using sociological,
		ning outcomes	mucic in the acth an	d aast conturios in r	particular of its international
forms, o	conditi		of reception. He/she		opular music into the global me-
Courses	S (type, n	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
Log (ap	prox. 5	pages) or presentation (approx. 20 minutes)		
Allocati	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de	ree (1 major) Musicology gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mu gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mu gree (2 majors) Musicolog gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	usicology (2015) usicology (Minor, 201 gy (2015) hnomusicology (Mino	or, 2021)	

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Introdu	ction t	o Music Education			04-MP-GK1-241-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
chairpe (Music		f examination committee	Musikpädagogik	Chair of Music Ped	lagogy	
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)						
10	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites	prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
		o basic issues of the disc e discipline	ipline, knowledge of	sub- and neighbori	ng disciplines, basic terms and	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		nows the basic questions thods and can relate the			boring disciplines as well as basic education.	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, I	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
V (2)						
		Sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether	
		(approx. 22,000 charactor mination (approx. 60 mir				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
300 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
			_			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
Module						
	-	ree (1 major) Music Educ gree (2 majors) Music Ed				
		gree (2 majors) Music Eu gree (1 major, 1 minor) M				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et				

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Music I	Educat	ion Research Methods			04-MP-F-241-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
chairpe (Music		f examination committee ogy)	Musikpädagogik	Chair of Music Ped	agogy
ECTS	Meth	thod of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			
10	nume	rical grade			
Duration Module level Other prerequi			Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
Getting text	to kno	ow and applying question	s and methods of mu	usic educational rese	earch in an interdisciplinary con-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
The stu discipli		pplies selected methods	of interdisciplinary n	nusic educational re	search to central questions of the
Course	S (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)	
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
term pa	aper (a	pprox. 22,000 characters)		
Allocat	ion of	places			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
300 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ummes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
Bachel Bachel	or's de or's de	ree (1 major) Music Educa gree (2 majors) Music Ed gree (1 major, 1 minor) M gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	ucation (2024) usic Education (2024		

Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Focus	on Scie	nce of Music Education 1			04-MP-ATMP1-241-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
chairperson of examination committee Musikpädag (Music Pedagogy)			e Musikpädagogik	Chair of Music Pedagogy		
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)						
10	nume	rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conte	nts					
Getting	g to kno	w selected topics of mus	sic educational resea	rch, focus: basic the	ories and concepts	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The st	udent e	xplores selected topics o	f music educational	research with a focu	s on basic theories and concepts.	
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)						
		Sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether	
b) writ	ten exa	n (30-40 minutes) with h mination (approx. 60 mir (approx. 22,000 characte	nutes) or	ooo characters) or		
	tion of					
Additi	onal inf	ormation				
Workle	oad					
300 h						
Teachi	ing cycl	e				
Referr	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
Modul	e appea	ars in				
	-	ree (1 major) Music Educ				
Bache	lor's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Min	or, 2024)		

Module title					Abbreviation	
Applie	d Musi	c Education 1			04-MP-SQF2-241-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	1	
chairpe (Music		f examination committee ogy)	Musikpädagogik	Chair of Music Ped	agogy	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)			
5	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its	κ				
Getting	g to kno	w selected topics of app	lied music education	with a pronounced	practical relevance	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			·	
The stu	ıdent e	xplores selected topics o	f applied music educ	ation with a pronou	nced practical relevance.	
Course	S (type, 1	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)	· · · ·	
Ü (2)						
module is a) pres	s creditat	sessment (type, scope, langua ole for bonus) on (approx. 20 minutes) w kamination (approx. 20 m	vith handout (approx.		ot every semester, information on whether Or	
Allocat		••				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachel Bachel	or's de or's de	ree (1 major) Music Educa gree (2 majors) Music Ed gree (1 major, 1 minor) M	ucation (2024) usic Education (2024			
Bachel	or s de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	intomusicology (MIN	51, 2024)		

Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Basis I	Module	: Introduction in Museum	Studies and Exhibit	ion Practice	04-Mus-EinfMuA-15	52-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the F	Professorship of Museum	Studies	Professorship of Museum Studies		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
	1	rical grade				
5 Duratio						
	-	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conten	its					
workin profit i ves, ex	g areas nstituti amines	o the Museology, the hist . According to the definit on that serves society an s, imparts and exhibits m tertainment purposes".	ion of the Internation d their development,	al Council of Museu that is open to the	ıms (ICOM), a museu public and that colle	m is "not-fo cts, preser-
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		uire a broad overview kno tion. Moreover, they acqu			-	s and curren
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)		
Ü (1) + Module	• •	t in: Ü, Ü, S: German and	/or English			
		sessment (type, scope, langua		examination offered — if n	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
		le for bonus)	. ,		,	
ges) or accom	[·] b) proj panyinរួ	n (approx. 30 minutes) w ect (preparing materials, g event, approx. 50 hours ssessment: German and	e.g. for a guided tou total)			
Allocat	tion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
-	ng cycl	۹				
reaction	iis cycl					
Deferme				``````````````````````````````````````		
Releffe		LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
		•				
	e appea			· · · ·		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl	•,			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr			2215)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr			2015)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) EL gree (2 majors) Classical		11101, 2015)		
		gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Pre- and I		logy (2015)		
		gree (2 majors) Pre- and i gree (2 majors) European		nogy (2015)		
		gree (2 majors) European gree (2 majors) Classical				
		gree (2 major, 1 minor) Cl		(2018)		
Bachel	or 5 ue			2010)		
inarina	Dechaloria	degree programme Ethnomu-	IMIL Würzburg	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex	cam rog da	page 134 / 16

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Module studies (Bachelor) Orientierungsstudien (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Master's degree (1 major) German as a foreign language: cultural and intercultural studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024)

Advant	e title				Abbreviation		
Advanced Module: Introduction in Museum Studies and Exhibition Practice 04-Mus-EinfMuAV-152-mo1							
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the F	Professorship of Museum	n Studies	Professorship of Museum Studies			
ECTS Method of grading		Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)				
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites	i			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten			1				
		l module gives a detailed	- d insight into Museol	ogy and exhibition n	ractice		
		ning outcomes	<u> </u>				
		ire detailed knowledge					
		umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)			
Ü (2) +	• •		l / a x Ex alial				
		t in: Ü, Ü, S: German and					
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether	
			uith no sition non or (r	to o u o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o	them alobe wation (and		
		n (approx. 30 minutes) v ect (preparing materials,					
		g event, approx. 50 hours			ne neta or museum e		
		ssessment: German and					
credita	ble for	bonus					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal info	ormation					
Additio	onal info	ormation					
		ormation					
 Worklo		ormation					
 Worklo 150 h	ad						
 Worklo	ad						
 Worklo 150 h Teachin	ad ng cycl	9					
 Worklo 150 h Teachin	ad ng cycl		is for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre	ad ng cyclo ed to in	e LPO I (examination regulation	is for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Module	ad ng cycle ed to in e appea	e LPOI (examination regulation					
 Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Bachele	ad ng cyclo ed to in e appea or's des	e LPO I (examination regulation I rs in gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl	assical Archaeology	(2015)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Bachelo Bachelo	ad ng cyclo ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation I rs in gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pi	lassical Archaeology re- and Protohistoric /	(2015) Archaeology (2015)			
 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachele Bachele	ad ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation I rs in gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu	lassical Archaeology re- and Protohistoric A uropean Ethnology (N	(2015) Archaeology (2015)			
 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachele Bachele Bachele	ad ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation I <mark>rs in</mark> gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pi gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ei gree (2 majors) Classical	lassical Archaeology re- and Protohistoric A uropean Ethnology (N Archaeology (2015)	(2015) Archaeology (2015) Ninor, 2015)			
 150 h Teachin Referre Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele	ad ng cyclo ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation rs in gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Pre- and	lassical Archaeology re- and Protohistoric A uropean Ethnology (N Archaeology (2015) Protohistoric Archaeo	(2015) Archaeology (2015) Ninor, 2015)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele	ad ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation I <mark>rs in</mark> gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pi gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ei gree (2 majors) Classical	lassical Archaeology re- and Protohistoric A uropean Ethnology (N Archaeology (2015) Protohistoric Archaeo n Ethnology (2015)	(2015) Archaeology (2015) Ninor, 2015)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele	ad ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation rs in gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Pre- and gree (2 majors) Europear	lassical Archaeology re- and Protohistoric A uropean Ethnology (N Archaeology (2015) Protohistoric Archaeo n Ethnology (2015) Archaeology (2018)	(2015) Archaeology (2015) Ninor, 2015) Dlogy (2015)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele	ad ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation rs in gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Pre- and gree (2 majors) Europear gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Classical gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu	lassical Archaeology re- and Protohistoric A uropean Ethnology (N Archaeology (2015) Protohistoric Archaeo n Ethnology (2015) Archaeology (2018) lassical Archaeology (N	(2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) Dlogy (2015) (2018)			
 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele	ad ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Europear gree (2 majors) Europear gree (2 majors) Classical gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (2 majors) Europear	lassical Archaeology re- and Protohistoric A uropean Ethnology (N Archaeology (2015) Protohistoric Archaeo n Ethnology (2015) Archaeology (2018) lassical Archaeology (uropean Ethnology (N n Ethnology (2020)	(2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) Dlogy (2015) (2018) (2018) Ainor, 2020)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele	ad ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Europear gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Classical gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (2 majors) Europear gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu	lassical Archaeology re- and Protohistoric / uropean Ethnology (N Archaeology (2015) Protohistoric Archaeo n Ethnology (2015) Archaeology (2018) lassical Archaeology (uropean Ethnology (N n Ethnology (2020) chnomusicology (Mine	(2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) Dlogy (2015) (2018) Ainor, 2020) or, 2021)			
 Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele	ad ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation ITS in gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Europear gree (2 majors) Classical gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu gree (2 majors) Europear gree (2 majors) Europear gree (2 majors) Europear	lassical Archaeology re- and Protohistoric A uropean Ethnology (N Archaeology (2015) Protohistoric Archaeo n Ethnology (2015) Archaeology (2018) lassical Archaeology (uropean Ethnology (N n Ethnology (2020) chnomusicology (Mino	(2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) blogy (2015) (2018) (2018) Minor, 2020) or, 2021) Cultural Studies (202	-		
 Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Module Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele	ad ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg	e LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Europear gree (2 majors) Classical gree (2 majors) Classical gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (2 majors) Europear gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu gree (1 major, 1 minor) Eu	lassical Archaeology re- and Protohistoric A uropean Ethnology (N Archaeology (2015) Protohistoric Archaeo n Ethnology (2015) Archaeology (2018) lassical Archaeology (uropean Ethnology (N n Ethnology (2020) chnomusicology (Mino	(2015) Archaeology (2015) Ainor, 2015) blogy (2015) (2018) (2018) Minor, 2020) or, 2021) Cultural Studies (202	-		



Master's degree (1 major) German as a foreign language: cultural and intercultural studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module	e title				Abbreviation		
Intellec	ctual ar	d Cultural History of So	uth Asia I		04-IB3-1-242-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the C	Chair of Indology	F	Chair of Indology			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	equisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	Recommended: 04-	IB2-2			
Conten	ts						
		ligious trends and deve Asia and South Asian s		ia and of how these	influence each other	ras well as	
			ocieties.				
		ning outcomes					
		e acquired a basic under sent day.	standing of South Asi	an religious traditio	ns, both in a historic	al context	
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	rman)			
V (1) + 9	S (2)						
Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	lish				
		essment (type, scope, langu	age — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether	
module is	s creditab	le for bonus)					
		n (approx. 30 minutes)		,			
		test (time to complete: I		o 15 pages)			
		ssessment: German and					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
			_				
Additio	onal info	ormation	_				
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachir	ng cycl	9					
Teachir	ng cycle	e: every year, winter sem	lester				
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulatio	ns for teaching-degree progra	mmes)			
Module	e appea	rs in					
		ree (1 major) Biology (20	011)				
	-	ree (1 major) Chemistry					
Duciful	-						
	or' degi	ree (1 major) Physics (20)12)				
Bachelo	-	ree (1 major) Physics (20 ree (1 major) Psychology					
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degi or' degi	ree (1 major) Psychology ree (1 major) Economath	r (2010) nematics (2012)				
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degi or' degi or' degi	ree (1 major) Psychology ree (1 major) Economath ree (1 major) Romanic La	r (2010) Iematics (2012) Anguages (French/Spa	nish) (2013)			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degi or' degi or' degi or' degi	ree (1 major) Psychology ree (1 major) Economath ree (1 major) Romanic La gree (1 major, 1 minor) P	r (2010) Iematics (2012) anguages (French/Spa edagogy (2011)	nish) (2013)			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degi or' degi or' degi or's degi or's deg	ree (1 major) Psychology ree (1 major) Economath ree (1 major) Romanic La gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) P	r (2010) Iematics (2012) anguages (French/Spa edagogy (2011) edagogy (2013)	nish) (2013)			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degi or' degi or' degi or's deg or's deg or's deg	ree (1 major) Psychology ree (1 major) Economath ree (1 major) Romanic La gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) F	v (2010) Jematics (2012) Anguages (French/Spa edagogy (2011) edagogy (2013) rench Studies (2013)	nish) (2013)			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degi or' degi or' degi or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	ree (1 major) Psychology ree (1 major) Economath ree (1 major) Romanic La gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) H	v (2010) nematics (2012) anguages (French/Spa edagogy (2011) edagogy (2013) rench Studies (2013) istory (2010)	-			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degr or' degr or's degr or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	ree (1 major) Psychology ree (1 major) Economath ree (1 major) Romanic La gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) H gree (1 major, 1 minor) H	r (2010) nematics (2012) anguages (French/Spa edagogy (2011) edagogy (2013) rench Studies (2013) istory (2010) re- and Protohistoric A	Archaeology (2012)			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' degr or' degr or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	ree (1 major) Psychology ree (1 major) Economath ree (1 major) Romanic La gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) S	v (2010) nematics (2012) anguages (French/Spa edagogy (2011) edagogy (2013) rench Studies (2013) istory (2010) re- and Protohistoric A panish Studies (2010)	Archaeology (2012))			
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or' deg or' deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	ree (1 major) Psychology ree (1 major) Economath ree (1 major) Romanic La gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) P gree (1 major, 1 minor) H gree (1 major, 1 minor) H	v (2010) nematics (2012) anguages (French/Spa edagogy (2011) edagogy (2013) rench Studies (2013) istory (2010) re- and Protohistoric A panish Studies (2010) olitical and Social Stu	Archaeology (2012))			

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 140 / 166 sicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

page 141 / 166

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Premodern South Asia (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Modul	e title				Abbreviation		
Intelle	ctual ar	nd Cultural History of So	uth Asia II		04-IB3-2-242-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>		
		Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology			
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. com				
	1	rical grade					
5 Duratio		Module level	 Other prevenuicites				
	-		Other prerequisites				
1 seme		undergraduate	Recommended: 04-1	B3-1			
Conter							
Introdu Hindui		o the regional kingdoms	of South Asia, the rel	gious and ritual legi	timation of kingshi	p and politica	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
		amiliar with the most im ant secondary sources.	portant regional king	doms of South Asia,	with central leaders	ship rituals	
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ger	man)			
V (1) +							
.,		t in: German and/or Eng	lish				
Metho	d of ass	sessment (type, scope, langu	age — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informa	tion on whether	
module i	s creditab	le for bonus)					
a) term	n paper	(approx. 15 pages) or					
		test (time to complete: r		o 15 pages)			
Langua	age of a	ssessment: German and	l/or English				
Allocat	tion of p	olaces					
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Worklo	oad						
150 h							
	ng cycl	ρ					
		e: every year, summer se	mostor				
Referre		LPO I (examination regulation	is for teaching-degree progra	mmes)			
	e appea						
	-	ree (1 major) Biology (20					
	-	ree (1 major) Chemistry (
	-	ree (1 major) Physics (20					
	-	ree (1 major) Psychology					
	-	ree (1 major) Economath ree (1 major) Romanic La		nich) (2012)			
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) P		(2013)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) H					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) P		Archaeology (2012)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) S					
Bachel	lor's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) P	olitical and Social Stu	dies (2013)			
minor in a	Bachelor's	degree programme Ethnomu-	IMU Würzburg •	generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex	am. reg. da-	page 143 / 166	

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 145 / 166 sicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

page 146 / 166

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Premodern South Asia (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module title					Abbreviation	
Intercultural Competence in South Asia					04-IB24-1-242-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Indology Cha			Chair of Indology			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade		· · · · ·		
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	 			
Conten	ts					
flectior	n on the	o the philosophies of lif e mindsets and thought ween India and Germar	patterns in the studen	ıts' own (German) cu	Iture. Differences in	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
are farr	niliar wi	e developed an awarene th social structures in I quire intercultural com	ndia. The development			
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ger	rman)		
S (2) Module	e taugh	t in: German and/or Eng	glish			
		eessment (type, scope, langu le for bonus)	uage — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	on on whether
a) pres	entatio	n (approx. 20 minutes)	and term paper (appro	ox. 10 pages) or		
		prox. 30 hours total) ssessment: German an	d/or English			
Allocat			<u> </u>			
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cvcl	e				
		e: every year, usually wi	nter semester			
	/	LPO I (examination regulation		mmes)		
Module	appea	urs in				
		ree (1 major) Biology (20	011)			
1		ree (1 major) Chemistry				
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Physics (2	012)			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2010)						
	-	ree (1 major) Economati				
	-	ree (1 major) Romanic L	,	inish) (2013)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F gree (1 major, 1 minor) F	,			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) F	•	Archaeology (2012)		
minor in a l sicology (2		s degree programme Ethnomu-		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo		page 148 / 166

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Gallo-Roman philology (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Musicology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Academic Speech Therapy (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Egyptology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Protestant Theology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Musicology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2015) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Russian Language and Culture (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Sport Science (Focus on health and Pedagogics in Movement) (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2015) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2011) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) French Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Italian Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Spanish Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Italian) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (French/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Romanic Languages (Italian/Spanish) (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2017) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Chemistry (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Games Engineering (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Classical Archaeology (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Classical Archaeology (2018) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 150 / 166 sicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Modern China (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2019) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biomedicine (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Aerospace Computer Science (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pedagogy (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Psychology (2020) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2021) Magister Theologiae Catholic Theology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Media Communication (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Theological Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Functional Materials (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Computer Science und Sustainability (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Food Chemistry (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Quantum Technology (2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biochemistry (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Biology (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Data Science (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Ethnomu-IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dasicology (2024) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikologie - 2024

page 151 / 166

Module Catalogue for the Subject Ethnomusicology minor in a Bachelor's degree programme, 60 ECTS credits

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Studies (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2022) Bachelor' degree (1 major) European Law (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) History of Medieval and Modern Art (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Geography (2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Mathematical Physics (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) German Language and Literature (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Music Education (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Music Education (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Premodern South Asia (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Midwifery (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Greek Philology (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Latin Philology (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Economathematics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2024) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024)

Module title					Abbreviation	
					04-En-BM-KW1-152-	·mo1
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Managi	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of	Modern Philologies	Institute of Modern Philologies		
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. con			npl. of module(s)			
5 numerical grade						
Duration Module level Other prerequisites						
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
duction North A aspects and the British	This module provides an introduction to regional and cultural studies. Students can choose between the intro- duction to English or American regional and cultural studies. American Studies introduce students to objects of North American regional studies as well as to methods and theories of American Studies. Furthermore, central aspects of US-American cultural history are covered. English studies introduces students to objects, methods and theories of British regional and cultural studies. Students are provided with skills of important aspects of British history with the help of theoretical, historical and literary sources.					
		ning outcomes		ultural studios moths	dalagu With a facu	a an Ama
Students are provided with specific basic knowledge and cultural studies methodology. With a focus on American Studies and after sucessful completion of the module, students are able to analyse, understand and evaluate historical-cultural developments in North America, particularly in the US, with the terminology of cultural studies. With focus on English Studies, students will be provided with basic knowledge of the culture of the British Isles, with a basic insight into the history of the United Kingdom, with basic knowledge of selected historical or contemporary areas of cultural studies as well as the ability to analyse and contextualise historical, cultural-theoretical and literary texts.						
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours	s, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
	-	t in: English and/or Ge Alternatively Ü	man			
		Sessment (type, scope, lang Ile for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	on on whether
		nation (maximum 90 m ssessment: English	inutes)			
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
 Referre	d to in	IPOI (examination regulation	ons for teaching degree progr	ummes)		
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) § 44 (1) Satz 2 d) § 64 (1) Satz 2 d)						
Module appears in						
Bacheld Bacheld First sta First sta	or's de or's de ate exa ate exa	gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) mination for the teachi mination for the teachi degree programme Ethnomu-	English and American ng degree Grundschule ng degree Realschule I	Studies (Minor, 2015) English (2015)		page 153 / 166
sicology (20		3.00 programme Lumonia-	-	elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo	-	, 100 / CCI 200 / 100

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2016) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2019) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Lecture module English Studies					04-En-VM-Ang1-212-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder of the Chair of English Literatures and Cultural				Institute of Modern	Philologies	
Sciences						
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	. compl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duration Module level Other prerequisites						
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts		·			
The mo	dule pi	ovides students with an	overview of an objec	t of literary and cultu	ral studies. This can be either	
		a cha with thair control a	uthers toxts serves	and cultural contaut	c (a c carly madarm are restare	
		evelopment of a novel, sa		and cultural context	s (e.g. early modern era, restora-	
				er media (e.g. film no	oir, adaptation, graphic novels, TV	
series),	, or					
c) a sci	entific	nethod (e.g. post-colonia	al studies, memory s	tudies, trauma studi	es).	
Intende	ed learn	ning outcomes				
		In overview of a complex r independently.	technical object. Thi	s object should be c	onsolidated by accompanying	
		umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
V (2)	- (-))	·····, ·····, ······, ······, ······, ······				
• •	e taugh	t in: English and/or Germ	ian			
			ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
		le for bonus)		· . 、		
		nination (approx. 70 min ssessment: English	utes) or b) portfolio (maximum 15 pages)		
Allocat						
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	9				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
Module appears in						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) En	•			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) En	-)	
		gree (2 majors) English a				
	-	ee (1 major) General and				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) En	-	-		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) En	-	-	3)	
		gree (2 majors) English a gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et		-		
Datilel		היכב (ב ווומוטו, ב ווווווטו) El		5,2024)		

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Lecture	e modul	e American Studies			04-En-VM-Am1-212-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of American Studies Institute of Modern Philologies					
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com		
5		rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		odule provides an overvie d/or intellectual history.	ew of central themes,	issues and develop	ments of the US-American litera-
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
	centrat	ed over a longer period a			ability to follow specialist lectu- on, issues and theses provided
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
V (2) Module	e taugh	t in: English and/or Germ	an		
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
		nination (approx. 70 min ssessment: English	utes) or b) portfolio (maximum 15 pages)	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal info	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	9			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
		!			
Module			alich and American C	Studios (acat)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) En gree (1 major, 1 minor) En	-)
		gree (2 majors) English a	-		<i>J</i>
		ee (1 major) General and			
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) En	•		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) En	-	-	2)
		gree (2 majors) English a			
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	nnomusicology (Mind	or, 2024)	

Module title					Abbreviation						
Histori	cal and	thematic module Eng	lish Studies		04-En-HT-Ang1-152-	m01					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	Module offered by						
holder of the Chair of English Literatures and Cultural Sciences				Institute of Moder							
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. c	ompl. of module(s)							
5	nume	rical grade	04-En-BM-LW1 or	04-En-BM-KW1							
Duration Module level Other prerequisites											
1 semester undergraduate											
Conten											
to cont	empora	e, students get familiar ary times with central a ge of the interplay bet	authors, texts, genres	and cultural develop							
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes									
	of the p	uire reading skills and bast. They are able to c									
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hou	rs, language — if other than	German)							
S (2) Module	∘ taugh	t in: English									
		sessment (type, scope, lan	guago — if other than Corma	an examination offered — if r	at overy competer informat	on on whothor					
		le for bonus)	guage — Il other than Germa	an, examination onered — If f	ot every semester, mornati	on on whether					
a) term	paper	(maximum 15 pages) c	or b) written examinat	tion (approx. 70 minut	es) or c) portfolio (ma	aximum 15					
pages)					, .	2					
Langua	age of a	ssessment: English									
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces									
cated a	accordi places v	s. Should the number ng to the number of su will be allocated by lot.	bject semesters. Amo	ong applicants with th	e same number of su	bject seme-					
Additio	onal inf	ormation									
Worklo	ad										
150 h											
Teachi	ng cycl	e									
		•									
Roforro	d to in	IPOL (avamination regulat	ions for toaching dogroo pro	varammoc)							
			Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)								
Module appears in											
Module	e appea	ars in									
				n Studies (2015)							
Bachel	or's de	ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)	English and America		5)						
Bachel Bachel	or's de or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor)	English and America English and America	n Studies (Minor, 201	5)						
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	or's de or's de or's de or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Englisł gree (1 major, 1 minor)	English and America English and America n and American Studi English and America	n Studies (Minor, 201 es (2015) n Studies (Minor, 201	-						
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Englisł gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)	English and America English and America and American Studi English and America English and America	n Studies (Minor, 201) es (2015) n Studies (Minor, 201 n Studies (2016)	-						
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Englisł gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Englisł	English and America English and America and American Studi English and America English and America and American Studi	n Studies (Minor, 201) es (2015) n Studies (Minor, 201) n Studies (2016) es (2016)	-						
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Englisł gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Englisł gree (1 major, 1 minor)	English and America English and America and American Studi English and America English and America and American Studi English and America	n Studies (Minor, 201) es (2015) n Studies (Minor, 201) n Studies (2016) es (2016) n Studies (2019)	-						
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Englisł gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Englisł	English and America English and America and American Studi English and America English and America and American Studi English and America Ethnomusicology (M	n Studies (Minor, 201) es (2015) n Studies (Minor, 201) n Studies (2016) es (2016) n Studies (2019)	6)	page 157 / 166					



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023)

Module titl	le			Abbreviation		
Historical a	and thematic module Americ	an Studies		04-En-HT-Am1-152-	m01	
Modula co	ordinator		Madula offered by			
Module coordinator holder of the Professorship of American Cultural Studies			Module offered by	Philologias		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Institute of Modern	Philologies		
	ethod of grading	Only after succ. com	•			
5 nui	merical grade	04-En-BM-LW1 or 04				
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester	undergraduate					
Contents						
cinema, an porary topi	e provides students with rep nd/or intellectual history, his cs from US-American society s well as of cultural and soci	torical and thematic y. Thus, topics of tran	in-depth knowledge snational exchange	of central historical	and contem-	
Intended le	earning outcomes					
culture. Stu	e provides students with de udents learn to understand a nge with the example of US-/	and evaluate comple>				
Courses (typ	pe, number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)			
S (2) Module tau	ught in: English					
	assessment (type, scope, langua	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informat	ion on whether	
	litable for bonus)					
pages)	per (maximum 15 pages) or b of assessment: English) written examination	n (approx. 70 minute	es) or c) portfolio (ma	aximum 15	
Allocation						
max. 30 pla cated acco	aces. Should the number of rding to the number of subje es will be allocated by lot. A	ect semesters. Among	g applicants with the	same number of su	bject seme-	
1	information					
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching c	ycle					
Referred to	in LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)			
Module appears in						
Bachelor's	degree (1 major, 1 minor) En	glish and American S	Studies (2015)			
	degree (1 major, 1 minor) En	-	-)		
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2015)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2016)					
Bachelor's		-)		
Bachelor's Bachelor's	degree (1 major, 1 minor) En	glish and American S	Studies (2016))		
Bachelor's Bachelor's Bachelor's	degree (1 major, 1 minor) En degree (2 majors) English a	glish and American S nd American Studies	Studies (2016) (2016))		
Bachelor's Bachelor's Bachelor's Bachelor's	degree (1 major, 1 minor) En degree (2 majors) English a degree (1 major, 1 minor) En	glish and American S nd American Studies glish and American S	Studies (2016) (2016) Studies (2019))		
Bachelor's Bachelor's Bachelor's Bachelor's Bachelor's	degree (1 major, 1 minor) En degree (2 majors) English a	glish and American S nd American Studies glish and American S hnomusicology (Mino	Studies (2016) (2016) Studies (2019)		page 159 / 166	



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023)

Module	e title			-	Abbreviation	
Literary and Cultural Theories English Studies					04-En-Th-Ang1-152-	·m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
			-	Dhilologios		
_	holder of the Professorship of British Cultural Studies Institute of Modern Philologies					
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	•		
5	nume	rical grade	04-En-BM-LW1 or 02	F-En-BM-KW1		
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
		of selected examples, the and methods of English		d consolidates basio	c and important curre	ent theories,
		ning outcomes				
After su	uccessf	ul completion of the moc				
• a		nd discuss the most impo pecific theories and meth		-		al studies
-		umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				
	e taugh	t in: English				
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
a) term	paper	(maximum 15 pages) or b	o) written examinatio	n (approx. 70 minute	es) or c) portfolio (ma	aximum 15
pages)						2
Langua	ge of a	ssessment: English				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
cated a sters, p	Iccordii Iaces v	s. Should the number of ng to the number of subje vill be allocated by lot. A	ect semesters. Amon	g applicants with the	e same number of su	bject seme-
me ava						
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	е				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)		
Module	e appea	irs in				
			glish and American S	Studies (2015)		
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2015)						
		gree (2 majors) English a	-		-	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) En		-)	
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) En	glish and American S	Studies (2016)		
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) English a	nd American Studies	(2016)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) En	-	-		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) En				
minor in a E sicology (20		degree programme Ethnomu-		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex elor (60 ECTS) Ethnomusikolo		page 161 / 166

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Module Catalogue for the Subject Ethnomusicology minor in a Bachelor's degree programme, 60 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

1	Module title					
Literary and Cultural Theories American Studies					04-En-Th-Am1-152-	m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	ofthe	Chair of American Studie	S	Institute of Modern	Philologies	
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. con	• – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – –		
		rical grade	o4-En-BM-LW1 or o4	•		
5 Duratio		Module level		•		
		-	Other prerequisites	1		
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten						
		e, the main focus lies on ill be discussed on the b				merican Stu-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		rovides students with kn in the employment of co				s acquire
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Gei	rman)		
S (2)						
Module	e taugh	t in: English				
Method	d of ass	Sessment (type, scope, langua	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
		le for bonus)				
	paper	(maximum 15 pages) or l	o) written examinatio	n (approx. 70 minute	es) or c) portfolio (ma	aximum 15
pages)						
Language of assessment: English						
Allocat						
max. 30 cated a sters, p	o place accordi blaces v	places is. Should the number of ng to the number of subj will be allocated by lot. A	ect semesters. Among	g applicants with the	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava	o place accordi blaces v iilable.	s. Should the number of ng to the number of subj will be allocated by lot. A	ect semesters. Among	g applicants with the	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava	o place accordi blaces v iilable.	s. Should the number of ng to the number of subj	ect semesters. Among	g applicants with the	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio	o place accordi blaces v ilable. onal inf	s. Should the number of ng to the number of subj will be allocated by lot. A	ect semesters. Among	g applicants with the	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo	o place accordi blaces v ilable. onal inf	s. Should the number of ng to the number of subj will be allocated by lot. A	ect semesters. Among	g applicants with the	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h	o place accordi blaces v illable. onal inf	s. Should the number of ng to the number of subj will be allocated by lot. A ormation	ect semesters. Among	g applicants with the	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin	o place accordi blaces v illable. onal inf	s. Should the number of ng to the number of subj will be allocated by lot. A ormation	ect semesters. Among	g applicants with the	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin 	o place accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf pad	es. Should the number of ng to the number of subj will be allocated by lot. A formation	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m	g applicants with the aintained and place	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin 	o place accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf pad	s. Should the number of ng to the number of subj will be allocated by lot. A ormation	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m	g applicants with the aintained and place	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin 	o place accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf pad	es. Should the number of ng to the number of subj will be allocated by lot. A formation	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m	g applicants with the aintained and place	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin 	o place accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf pad	e LPOI (examination regulation	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m	g applicants with the aintained and place	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Module	o place accordi blaces v ilable. onal inf pad ng cycl ed to in e appea	e LPOI (examination regulation	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m	g applicants with the aintained and places	e same number of su	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel	o place accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf pad ng cycl ed to in e appea or's de or's de	es. Should the number of ng to the number of subj will be allocated by lot. A formation e LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m s for teaching-degree progra	g applicants with the aintained and places mmes) Studies (2015) Studies (Minor, 2015	e same number of su s re-allocated by lot	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel	o place accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf pad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad a	e LPO I (examination regulation gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er gree (2 majors) English a	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m s for teaching-degree progra	g applicants with the aintained and places mmes) Studies (2015) Studies (Minor, 2015 (2015)	e same number of su s re-allocated by lot	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	o places accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf bad ng cycl ed to in e appea or's de or's de or's de or's de	e LPO I (examination regulation gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m s for teaching-degree progra nglish and American S nglish and American S nd American Studies nglish and American S	g applicants with the aintained and places mmmes) Studies (2015) Studies (Minor, 2015 (2015) Studies (Minor, 2016	e same number of su s re-allocated by lot	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Yorklo 150 h Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	o places accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf oad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad a	e LPO I (examination regulation gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m s for teaching-degree progra nglish and American S nd American Studies nglish and American S glish and American S	g applicants with the aintained and places immes) Studies (2015) Studies (Minor, 2015 (2015) Studies (Minor, 2016 Studies (2016)	e same number of su s re-allocated by lot	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	o places accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf pad ng cycl ed to in e appea or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de	e LPO I (examination regulation gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er gree (2 majors) English a gree (2 majors) English a	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m s for teaching-degree progra nglish and American S nd American Studies nglish and American S nglish and American S nglish and American S nglish and American S nglish and American S	g applicants with the aintained and places mmes) Studies (2015) Studies (Minor, 2015 (2015) Studies (Minor, 2016 Studies (2016) (2016)	e same number of su s re-allocated by lot	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	o places accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf oad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad a	e LPO I (examination regulation gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m s for teaching-degree progra nglish and American S nd American Studies nglish and American S nglish and American S	g applicants with the aintained and places mmes) Studies (2015) Studies (Minor, 2015 (2015) Studies (Minor, 2016 Studies (2016) (2016) Studies (2019)	e same number of su s re-allocated by lot	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio 150 h Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	o places accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf mad ad ed to in e appea or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de or's de	e LPO I (examination regulation gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er	ect semesters. Amony waiting list will be m s for teaching-degree progra nglish and American S nd American Studies nglish and American S nglish and American S	g applicants with the aintained and places immes) Studies (2015) Studies (Minor, 2015 (2015) Studies (Minor, 2016 Studies (2016) (2016) Studies (2019) Dr, 2021)	e same number of su s re-allocated by lot	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	o places accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	e LPO I (examination regulation gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er	ect semesters. Among waiting list will be m s for teaching-degree progra nglish and American S nd American Studies nglish and American S nglish and American S	g applicants with the aintained and places immes) Studies (2015) Studies (Minor, 2015 (2015) Studies (Minor, 2016 Studies (2016) (2016) Studies (2019) Studies (2021)	e same number of su s re-allocated by lot	ıbject seme-
max. 30 cated a sters, p me ava Additio Worklo 150 h Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	o places accordi blaces v iilable. onal inf ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad ad	e LPO I (examination regulation gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er gree (1 major, 1 minor) Er	ect semesters. Among waiting list will be m s for teaching-degree progra nglish and American S nd American Studies nglish and American S nglish and American S nd American Studies nglish and American S nd American Studies nglish and American S hnomusicology (Mino nglish and American S hnomusicology (Mino nglish and American S	g applicants with the aintained and places immes) Studies (2015) Studies (Minor, 2015 (2015) Studies (Minor, 2016 Studies (2016) (2016) Studies (2019) Studies (2021)	e same number of su s re-allocated by lot	ıbject seme-

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) English and American Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) English and American Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ethnomusicology (Minor, 2024)

Module title					Abbreviation
Langua	age and	Area Studies 1		04-EM-SR1-202-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Ethnomusicology	1	Chair of Ethnomusi	cology
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	(not)	successfully completed			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts				
		module, students develo f specialization.	op language skills an	d/or knowledge of a	culture or region that is relevant
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
cultura		edge and to express his/			d language skills and/or specific e appropriate to the subject mat-
Course	es (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
S (2) Modul	e taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
b) port c) pres d) writt	folio (7 entatio ten exa	nework (approx. 3,000 to o to 100 hours total) or n (20 to 30 minutes) inclu mination (approx. 60 to 9 ssessment: German and,	uding handout (2 to 2 90 minutes)	t pages) or	
Allocat	tion of _l	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	bad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
Modul	e appea	ars in			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	0, (
Bache	lor's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Mino	or, 2024)	

Module	title			Abbreviation	
Interdis	sciplina	ary Perspectives 1			04-EM-IP1-202-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Ethnomusicology	,	Chair of Ethnomusi	cology
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		e, interdisciplinary scienc ods from other discipline			l to develop knowledge of theo- n.
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
te scien	ntific st		n understanding of tl	heoretical and metho	ress their work in an appropria- odological approaches, applicati- the course.
Courses	5 (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (2) Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish		
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
b) portf c) prese	olio (7 entatio	nework (approx. 3,000 to o to 100 hours total) or n (20 to 30 minutes) inclu ssessment: German and,	uding handout (2 to 2	pages)	
Allocati	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
Module	appea	urs in			
Bachelo	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Mind	or, 2021)	
Bachelo	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Et	hnomusicology (Mind	or, 2024)	